
TURNBULL CREEK 
 Community Development District 

 
November 10, 2020 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 
   Turnbull Creek  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website: www.turnbullcreekcdd.com 

   
 
 
 
November 4, 2020 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Turnbull Creek Community Development District Board of Supervisors Meeting is 
scheduled for Tuesday, November 10, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. at the Murabella Amenity 
Center, 101 Positano Avenue, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.   
 
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Staff Reports 
  A. Landscape Manager (Presenter:  Duval Landscape) 
  
  B. Engineer (Presenter: Mike Yuro)  
 
 IV. Consideration of Pool Umbrellas or Shade Structure (Presenter:  Erick 

Hutchinson) 
 
 V. Discussion of Bocce Ball Court Proposed Location and Drainage (Presenter:  

Jerry Lambert) 
 
 VI. Consideration of Agreement with JMT for Engineering Services (Presenter:  

Jennifer Kilinski) 
 
 VII. Update Regarding St. Johns County Light Installation and Stormwater Drain 

(Presenter:  Jennifer Kilinski) 



  
 VIII. Staff Reports (Part 2) 
  A. Attorney (Presenter:  Jennifer Kilinski) 
   
  B. Manager – (Presenter:  Ernesto Torres)  
    
  C. Operation Manager – (Presenter:  Jerry Lambert) 
   1. Memorandum 
 
   2. Field Operations Manager Picture Report 
 
   3. Activities Sheet 
 
   4. Duval Audit Reports 
 
   5. Tennis Court Repairs 
 
   6. Tennis Court Lighting 
 
   7. Pressure Washing of Roof Tiles  
    
  D. Amenity Center Update (Presenter:  Erick Hutchinson) 
   1. Consideration of Proposals for a New Shed 
 
   2. Consideration of Programs 
    a. Mindfulness Meditation 
 
    b. Amenity Flag Football 
 
    c. St. Johns Middle School Athletic Association (Mill Creek 

Soccer) 
 
   3. Consideration of $150 Donation for Holiday Decorating Contest  
    
 IX. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 
 X. Approval of Consent Agenda (Presenter:  Ernesto Torres) 
  A. Approval of Minutes of the September 8, 2020 Meeting and September 

29, 2020 Special Meeting 
 
  B. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending September 30, 2020; Month-to-Month 
Income Statement; Assessment Receipt Schedule  

   
  C. Approval of Check Register  
 



 XI. Adjournment (Next Scheduled Meeting – January 12, 2021 @ 6:30 p.m.) 
 
I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  If you have questions regarding any of the 
items on this agenda, please call me in advance of the meeting. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Ernesto Torres 
District Manager 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Quote #51344 - 8/25/2020 

1uNE Manufacturer's Sales Representative 
Lorrie Burns 

Phone: 770 831-5831 

1 of 1 

LLY C14FTID TIU T 5TIO 
email: lorrie.burns@jhoweandassociates.com 

Quote #51344 

Product# Description 

1 JH009PS 

(JH009PS) 
Portofino Ill, Hexagon 9' Pulley Lift 
Umbrella 

Finish Obsidian (OBS) 

Fabric Canvas Terracotta (5440) 

Special 
Instructions 

Unij price Quantity Total 

$480.00 5 $2,400.00 

Subtotal $2,400.00 

Tariff surcharge $72.00 

Tax $173.04 

Shipping S238.27 

Order total $2,883.31 

·•· The quote may reflect an approximated tax and freight amount. You will be responsible for Actual Charges calculated at time of ship, which will be reflected on 
your Invoice . ...... 

Project Name/Purchase Order Number: 
Riverside Mgmt Services 

Billing information: 
Jerry Lambert 
Riverside Mgmt Services 
9655 Florida Mining 
Blvd 
Bldg 300 - Ste 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 
United States 
Phone: 
904-288-7667 
Email: 
jlambert@rmsnf.com 

Comments 

Shipping information: 
Jerry Lambert 
Riverside Mgmt Services 
9655 Florida Mining 
Blvd 
Bldg 300 - Ste 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 
United States 
Jerry @ 904-288-7667 

There are no comments for this quote. 

Note 

Lead Time: 8 Weeks due to Covid-19 restraints on manufacturing. Credit approval and the arrival of COM material may affect lead time. 
FOB: Sarasota, FL or Irvine, CA 
Quotation Valid Through September 15, 2020 - FREIGHT QUOTES ONLY GOOD FOR 30 DAYS 
NOTE: Tropitone products are made to the custome~s approved specifications. Once production has commenced, orders can not be canceled or delayed. We 
understand projects get delayed from time to time so we require a minimum two-week notice prior to the required ship date to delay. NO RETURNS ON SHIPPED 
PRODUCT. 

Approval 

Authorized Signature 

Date 

NOTICE: Some furniture products can expose you to chemicals known to the State of California to cause cancer and/or birth defects or other reproductive harm. 
Please check the on-product label for warning information. 



9/2/2020 

PATIOCONTRACT* 

Quotes Details - PatioContract 

PatioContract 
980 N. Michigan 
Suite 1310 
888-802-0701 
Date 9-2-2020 
Quote # 266814 

QUOTATION PREPARED FOR TURNBULL CREEK CDD 

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION 

Tropitone Portofino II Aluminum 6 Hexagon Market Umbrella 
Item Code TPBQH006MS 
Item Options: 

I Textured Obsidian Finish 
Sunbrella Canvas Terracotta Fabric 

Usually Ships within 4 to 6 Weeks 

RETAIL 
PRICE 
~ 

UNIT 
PRICE 
870.11 

ITEM 
QTY 

5 

Retail Total 
Discount 
Shipping 
Zip Code 

State 
Tax 

TOTAL 

ITEM 
TOTAL 
4350.57 

7,488.06 
-3, 137.48 

FREE 
32257 
Florida 

NO TAX 
$4,350.57 

If you received a better price from another competitor, please email us competitor quote details at Sales@PatioContract.com and we will do everything 
we can to beat or match the price. 

Please note this quote is valid for a limited time. This quotation is intended only for the recipient and not to be distributed to any other party. The 
receipt of the quote does not constitute the acceptance of an order or a confirmation of an offer to sell. Verification of information will be required prior 
to the acceptance of the order. Prices and availability of products on the website are subject to change. Errors will be corrected when discovered, and 
PatioContract reserves the right to revoke any stated offer and to correct any errors, inaccuracies, or omissions (including after an order has been 
submitted). By reviewing this quote you acknowledge that you are the intended recipient of this quotation. This quote is only valid for Commercial 
Sales. Residential orders are not accepted by PatioContract. 

Tropitone Contract Warranty 

Proudly Manufactured In USA = PROPER PRODUCT CARE IS ESSENTIAL FOR PRESERVING YOUR RIGHTS UNDER THIS WARRANTY. FAILURE OR NEGLECT TO 
PERFORM REQUIRED PRODUCT CARE WILL VOID THIS WARRANTY. 
Warranty is valid from the date by purchase to the original purchaser only. Proof of purchase (original sales receipt including purchase date) is 
required. Photos or inspection may be required. 
Tropitone® Commercial 5-year Warranty 
Usage in a commercial setting: The Tropitone® warranty covers aluminum outdoor patio furniture frames and fire pit frames for five years. Commercial 
use is defined as use in any public area including both the common area and individual units of properties such as hotels and apartment complexes. If 
your Tropitone® frame fails structurally during normal usage within five years, Tropitone® will repair or replace the frame (with same or similar product 
if discontinued) at no charge. If the finish peels, cracks or blisters within five years, Tropitone® will repair, refinish or replace the frame (with same or 
similar product if discontinued) at no charge. From time to time there may be minor variations in color and texture of finishes. THIS WARRANTY 
SPECIFICALLY DOES NOT COVER SUCH MINOR VARIATIONS IN COLOR AND TEXTURE OF FINISHES. 
Tropitone® will pay freight costs for the first year in the Continental U.S. Parts and labor are included. In addition, the Five, Three and One year 
warranties below apply. 
Smooth Finish Surface Warranty 
Tropitone® offers finishes that are classified as "Smooth Finishes." Such Smooth Finishes are non-textured and have a higher gloss level than other 
finishes in Tropitone®'s offering. They are suitable for normal, outdoor use. However, Smooth Finishes may highlight normally-occurring 
characteristics of the surface of unfinished aluminum frames and components that would not be noticeable when using textured finishes. This is 
particularly the case regarding cast aluminum frames and components. Cast aluminum frames and components may exhibit surface imperfections that 
are a natural result of the casting and/or finishing processes. TROPITONE®'S WARRANTY SPECIFICALLY DOES NOT COVER SURFACE 
IMPERFECTIONS OF ALUMINUM FRAMES AND COMPONENTS THAT MAY BE HIGHLIGHTED BY SMOOTH FINISHES. 
Smooth Finishes currently offered: ALM - Aluminum Metallic ASK - Almond Silk BZM - Bronze Metallic CBL - Cobalt MER - Merlot PMT -
Parchment SNO - Snow TIN - Titanium Other Smooth Finishes may be added periodically. 
Tropitone® Consumer and Commercial Warranty 
For 5 Years 
The Tropitone® warranty covers stainless steel outdoor patio furniture frames for five years from the date of purchase. The warranty covers vinyl 
straps, lacing and EZ Span™ segments against breakage for five years from the date of purchase. This applies only to breakage, not color changes. 

https://www.patiocontract.com/account/quotedetails?quote=ywgypeus2cus0f 45qn0kzmfi2668143116 1/2 



9/2/2020 Shopping Cart I Patioliving.com 

Patioliving" 

Home / Shopping Cart 

Shopping Cart 

Your shopping cart is empty 

KEEP SHOPPING 

My Saved Items (1 Items) 

Tropitone Portofino II 9' Aluminum Market Crank Umbrella 
Item # TPQO009TKD 

Remove Move to Cart 

Remove All Items 

• 
Textured Obsidian Finish 
Code - OBS_F 

• 
Sunbrella Canvas Terracotta Fabric 
Code - 5440 

JI 1307, i}C,., e..tCH-

$1,867.51 

Get the latest scoop on flash dE!_als, exclusive offers, design trends, and more! 

Email Address I JOIN I 

Patioliving 
About Us 

Shipping 

Privacy Policy 

Terms of Use 

Customer Service 
Contact Us 

Request Quote 

30 Day Returns 

ISA 

4. 6 *-,trlnft* 
Gocgl~ 
Customer Reviews 

https://www.patioliving.com/cart 

~Trust wave· 
frus.t.«I Commm;e• 

Shop with Confidence 
Shopper Approved 

BBB Accredited 

Secure Payments 

Secured Shopping 

My Account 
Login 

Order Status 

Account Info 

FIIE iil...,._ • 
SIIIIPPIIB ~:SECURE' -
Coollnental US 

ToTIIL 

$6,536. 
A 

TOP 

1/2 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 

Bocce Ball Court Proposal 

 

• Example of two courts together 

 

 

• Example of two courts seperated 



 
 
 
 

 

 

• Example of what the finished surfaces will look like (oyster shell top) 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Materials / Cost for (2)   10’ Wide x 60’ Long - Bocce Ball Courts 
 
Qty Description  Supplier 

Cost 
/ea Total Cost  Total Cost 

44 

 
4" x 6" x 10ft #2 Pressure  
Treated Timber 

 Home 
Depot $21.98 $967.12  $967.12 

 
  

     

11 
Ton 

 
 
1" Washed Stone 2" deep  Duval  $739.50  $739.50 

        
 

6  
Ton 1/2" Crushed Stone 1" deep  Duval  $279.00  $279.00 

        
6 

Ton Oyster Shell Flour (Top Coat) 1" deep Duval  $625.50  $625.50 
        

50 Flat Plate Ties 3  1/8 X 5" 20 ga  

 
Home 
Depot  $38.00  $38.00 

        

16 Angle Plate Ties 4" x 5"  

 
Home 
Depot  $48.00  $48.00 

        

1 Landscape Fabric  

 
Home 
Depot  $100.00  $100.00 

        

1 Vibratory Compactor  

 
Home 
Depot    $75.00 

        

   1 
   

 
Sod Cutter Rental  (residents 
labor)  

Home 
Depot    $125.00 

        

   1 Sod Removal 

 
 

Option
0 Duval $650.0 $650.00  N/A 

        

    
GD 

Total 
$3,447.12

0   
$2,997.20

0 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this ____ day of 
November, 2020, by and between: 
 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, and 
located in St. Johns County, Florida, with offices located c/o Governmental 
Management Services, LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL 
32092 (“District”); and  
 
JOHNSON, MIRMIRAN & THOMPSON, INC., a Maryland corporation authorized to 
do business in Florida, with a mailing address of The Renaissance at Riverside 
Bldg, 2008 Riverside Avenue, Suite 200, Jacksonville, FL 32204 (“Engineer”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government established 
pursuant to the Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, as codified in Chapter 
190, Florida Statutes, and by an ordinance adopted by the Board of County Commissioners of St. 
Johns County, Florida; and  

 
WHEREAS, the District is authorized to plan, finance, construct, install, acquire and/or 

maintain improvements, facilities and services in conjunction with the development of the lands 
within the District; and  

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 190.033 and 287.055, Florida Statutes, the District 

solicited proposals from qualified firms to provide professional engineering services on a 
continuing basis; and 
 

WHEREAS, Engineer submitted a proposal to serve in this capacity; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District's Board of Supervisors (“Board”) ranked Engineer as the most 
qualified firm to provide professional engineering services for the District and authorized the 
negotiation of a contract pursuant to Section 287.055, Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District intends to employ Engineer to perform engineering services 
including but not limited to construction administration, environmental management and 
permitting, financial and economic studies, as defined by a separate work authorization or work 
authorizations; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Engineer shall serve as District’s professional representative in each 
service or project to which this Agreement applies and will give consultation and advice to the 
District during performance of these services. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, 

the acts and deeds to be performed by the parties and the payments by the District to the Engineer 
of the sums of money herein specified, it is mutually covenanted and agreed as follows: 



 
 2 

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES. 
 

a. The Engineer will provide general engineering services, including: 
i. Preparation of any necessary reports and attendance at meetings of the 

Board. 
ii. Providing professional engineering services including but not limited to 

review and execution of documents under the District’s Trust Indentures 
and monitoring of District projects. Performance of any other duties 
related to the provision of infrastructure and services as requested by the 
Board, District Manager, or District Counsel. 

iii. Any other items requested by the Board. 
b. Engineer shall, when authorized by the Board, provide general services related 

to construction of any District projects including, but not limited to: 
i. Periodic visits to the site, or full-time construction management of 

District projects, as directed by District. 
ii. Processing of contractor’s pay estimates. 

iii. Preparation of, and/or assistance with the preparation of, work 
authorizations, requisitions, change orders and acquisitions for review 
by the District Manager, District Counsel and the Board. 

iv. Final inspection and requested certificates for construction including the 
final certificate of construction. 

v. Consultation and advice during construction, including performing all 
roles and actions required of any construction contract between District 
and any contractor(s) in which Engineer is named as owner’s 
representative or “Engineer.” 

vi. Any other activity related to construction as authorized by the Board. 
c. With respect to maintenance of the facilities, Engineer shall render such 

services as authorized by the Board. 
 
2. REPRESENTATIONS.  The Engineer hereby represents to the District that: 

 
a. It has the experience and skill to perform the services required to be performed 

by this Agreement. 
b. It shall design to and comply with applicable federal, state, and local laws, and 

codes, including without limitation, professional registration and licensing 
requirements (both corporate and individual for all required basic disciplines) 
in effect during the term of this Agreement, and shall, if requested by District, 
provide certification of compliance with all registration and licensing 
requirements. 

c. It shall perform said services in accordance with generally accepted 
professional standards in the most expeditious and economical manner, and to 
the extent consistent with the best interests of District. 

d. It is adequately financed to meet any financial obligations it may be required to 
incur under this Agreement. 

 



 
 3 

3. METHOD OF AUTHORIZATION.  Each service or project shall be authorized 
in writing by the District.  The written authorization shall be incorporated in a work authorization 
which shall include the scope of work, compensation, project schedule, and special provisions or 
conditions specific to the service or project bring authorized (“Work Authorization”).  
Authorization of services or projects under the contract shall be at the sole option of the District.  
Work Authorization No. 1 attached hereto is hereby approved. 

 
4. COMPENSATION.  It is understood and agreed that the payment of compensation 

for services under this Agreement shall be stipulated in each Work Authorization.  One of the 
following methods will be utilized: 

 
a. Lump Sum Amount - The District and Engineer shall mutually agree to a lump 

sum amount for the services to be rendered payable monthly in direct proportion 
to the work accomplished.  For any lump-sum or cost-plus-a-fixed-fee 
professional service contract over the threshold amount provided in Section 
287.017, Florida Statutes, for CATEGORY FOUR, the District shall require 
the Engineer to execute a truth-in-negotiation certificate stating that wage rates 
and other factual unit costs supporting the compensation are accurate, complete, 
and current at the time of contracting. The price for any lump sum Work 
Authorization, and any additions thereto, will be adjusted to exclude any 
significant sums by which the District determines the Work Authorization was 
increased due to inaccurate, incomplete, or noncurrent wage rates and other 
factual unit costs. All such adjustments must be made within 1 year following 
the completion of the work contemplated by the lump sum Work Authorization. 

b. Hourly Personnel Rates - For services or projects where scope of services is not 
clearly defined, or recurring services or other projects where the District desires 
to use the hourly compensation rates outlined in Exhibit A attached hereto.  The 
District and Engineer may agree to a “not to exceed” amount when utilizing 
hourly personnel rates for a specific work authorization.         

 
5. REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES.  Reimbursable expenses consist of actual 

expenditures made by Engineer, its employees, or its consultants in the interest of the project for 
the incidental expenses as listed as follows: 

 
a. Expenses of transportation and living when traveling in connection with a 

project, for long distance phone calls and telegrams, and fees paid for securing 
approval of authorities having jurisdiction over the project.  All expenditures 
shall be made in accordance with Chapter 112, Florida Statutes, and with the 
District’s travel policy. 

b. Expense of reproduction, postage and handling of drawings and specifications. 
 

6. TERM OF CONTRACT.  It is understood and agreed that this Agreement is for 
engineering services.  It is further understood and agreed that the term of this Agreement will be 
from the time of execution of this Agreement until terminated pursuant the terms herein. 

 



 
 4 

7. SPECIAL SERVICES.  When authorized in writing by the District, additional 
special consulting services may be utilized by Engineer and paid for on a cost basis.  

 
8. BOOKS AND RECORDS.  Engineer shall maintain comprehensive books and 

records relating to any services performed under this Agreement, which shall be retained by 
Engineer for a period of at least four (4) years from and after completion of any services hereunder 
(or such longer period to the extent required by Florida’s public records retention laws).  The 
District, or its authorized representative, shall have the right to audit such books and records at all 
reasonable times upon prior notice to Engineer. 

 
9. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS. 

 
a. All rights in and title to all plans, drawings, specifications, ideas, concepts, 

designs, sketches, models, programs, software, creation, inventions, reports, or 
other tangible work product originally developed by Engineer pursuant to this 
Agreement (“Work Product”) shall be and remain the sole and exclusive 
property of the District when developed and shall be considered work for hire. 

b. The Engineer shall deliver all Work Product to the District upon completion 
thereof unless it is necessary for Engineer in the District’s sole discretion, to 
retain possession for a longer period of time.  Upon early termination of 
Engineer’s services hereunder, Engineer shall deliver all such Work Product 
whether complete or not.  The District shall have all rights to use any and all 
Work Product.  Engineer shall retain copies of the Work Product for its 
permanent records, provided the Work Product is not used without the District’s 
prior express written consent.  Engineer agrees not to recreate any Work 
Product contemplated by this Agreement, or portions thereof, which if 
constructed or otherwise materialized, would be reasonably identifiable with 
the project.  If said work product is used by the District for any purpose other 
than that purpose which is intended by this Agreement, the District shall 
indemnify Engineer from any and all claims and liabilities which may result 
from such re-use, in the event Engineer does not consent to such use. 

c. The District exclusively retains all manufacturing rights to all materials or 
designs developed under this Agreement. To the extent the services performed 
under this Agreement produce or include copyrightable or patentable materials 
or designs, such materials or designs are work made for hire for the District as 
the author, creator, or inventor thereof upon creation, and the District shall have 
all rights therein including, without limitation, the right of reproduction, with 
respect to such work.  Engineer hereby assigns to the District any and all rights 
Engineer may have including, without limitation, the copyright, with respect to 
such work.  The Engineer acknowledges that the District is the motivating factor 
for, and for the purpose of copyright or patent, has the right to direct and 
supervise the preparation of such copyrightable or patentable materials or 
designs. 

 
10. ACCOUNTING RECORDS.  Records of Engineer pertaining to the services 

provided hereunder shall be kept on a basis of generally accepted accounting principles and shall 



 
 5 

be available to the District or its authorized representative for observation or audit at mutually 
agreeable times. 
 

11. REUSE OF DOCUMENTS.  All documents including drawings and 
specifications furnished by Engineer pursuant to this Agreement are instruments of service.  They 
are not intended or represented to be suitable for reuse by District or others on extensions of the 
work for which they were provided or on any other project.  Any reuse without specific written 
consent by Engineer will be at the District’s sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to 
Engineer.  All documents including drawings, plans and specifications furnished by Engineer to 
District are subject to reuse in accordance with Section 287.055(10), Florida Statutes. 

 
12. COST ESTIMATES.  Since Engineer has no control over the cost of labor, 

materials or equipment or over a contractor’s methods of determining prices, or over competitive 
bidding or market conditions, his opinions of probable cost provided as a service hereunder are to 
be made on the basis of his experience and qualifications and represent his best judgment as a 
design professional familiar with the construction industry, but Engineer cannot and does not 
guarantee that proposals, bids, or the construction costs will not vary from opinions of probable 
cost prepared by him.  If the District wishes greater assurance as to the construction costs, it shall 
employ an independent cost estimator at its own expense.  Services to modify approved documents 
to bring the construction cost within any limitation established by the District will be considered 
additional services and justify additional fees. 

 
13. INSURANCE.  Engineer shall, at its own expense, maintain insurance during the 

performance of its services under this Agreement, with limits of liability not less than the 
following:  
 
 Workers’ Compensation   Statutory 
 
 General Liability 
  Bodily Injury    $1,000,000/$2,000,000 
  (including Contractual) 
  Property Damage   $1,000,000/$2,000,000 
  (including Contractual) 
 
 Automobile Liability    Combined Single Limit $1,000,000 
  Bodily Injury / Property Damage    
 
 Professional Liability for 
 Errors and Omissions    $1,000,000 
 
 If any such policy of insurance is a “claims made” policy, and not an “occurrence” policy, 
the Engineer shall, without interruption, and at the District’s option, maintain the insurance during 
the term of this Agreement and for at least five years after the termination of this Agreement.   
 
 The District, its officers, supervisors, agents, staff, and representatives shall be named as 
additional insured parties, except with respect to the Worker’s Compensation Insurance and the 



 
 6 

Professional Liability for Errors and Omissions Insurance both for which only proof of insurance 
shall be provided.  The Engineer shall furnish the District with the Certificate of Insurance 
evidencing compliance with the requirements of this Section. No certificate shall be acceptable to 
the District unless it provides that any change or termination within the policy periods of the 
insurance coverage, as certified, shall not be effective without written notice to the District per the 
terms of the applicable policy.  Insurance coverage shall be from a reputable insurance carrier, 
licensed to conduct business in the state of Florida. 
 

If the Engineer fails to have secured and maintained the required insurance, the District has 
the right (without any obligation to do so, however), to secure such required insurance in which 
event, the Engineer shall pay the cost for that required insurance and shall furnish, upon demand, 
all information that may be required in connection with the District’s obtaining the required 
insurance. 
 

14. CONTINGENT FEE.  The Engineer warrants that it has not employed or retained 
any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the Engineer, to solicit 
or secure this Agreement and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any person, company, 
corporation, individual, or firm, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the Engineer, 
any fee, commission, percentage, gift, or other consideration contingent upon or resulting from the 
award or making of this Agreement. 

 
15. AUDIT.  The Engineer agrees that the District or any of its duly authorized 

representatives shall, until the expiration of three years after expenditure of funds under this 
Agreement, have access to and the right to examine any books, documents, papers, and records of 
the Engineer involving transactions related to the Agreement. The Engineer agrees that payment 
made under the Agreement shall be subject to reduction for amounts charged thereto that are found 
on the basis of audit examination not to constitute allowable costs. All required records shall be 
maintained until an audit is completed and all questions arising therefrom are resolved, or three 
years after completion of all work under the Agreement. 

 
16. INDEMNIFICATION.  Engineer agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold the 

District and the District’s officers and employees wholly harmless from liabilities, damages, 
losses, and costs of any kind, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees, which may 
come against the District and the District’s officers and employees, to the extent caused wholly or 
in part by negligent, reckless, or intentionally wrongful acts, omissions, or defaults by Engineer or 
persons employed or utilized by Engineer in the course of any work done relating to this 
Agreement. To the extent a limitation on liability is required by Section 725.06, Florida Statutes 
or other applicable law, liability under this section shall in no event exceed the sum of Two Million 
Dollars and Engineer shall carry, at his own expense, insurance in a company satisfactory to 
District to cover the aforementioned liability. Engineer agrees such limitation bears a reasonable 
commercial relationship to the contract and was part of the project specifications or bid documents.  

 
17. INDIVIDUAL LIABILITY.  UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, AND SUBJECT 

TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 558.0035, FLORIDA STATUTES, WHICH 
REQUIREMENTS ARE EXPRESSLY INCORPORATED HEREIN, AN INDIVIDUAL 



 
 7 

EMPLOYEE OR AGENT MAY NOT BE HELD INDIVIDUALLY LIABLE FOR 
NEGLIGENCE. 

 
18. SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY.  The Engineer agrees and covenants that nothing in 

this Agreement shall constitute or be construed as a waiver of District’s limitations on liability 
pursuant to Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or any other statute or law. 

 
19. PUBLIC RECORDS.  The Engineer agrees and understands that Chapter 119, 

Florida Statutes, may be applicable to documents prepared in connection with work provided to 
the District and agrees to cooperate with public record requests made thereunder.  In connection 
with this Agreement, Engineer agrees to comply with all provisions of Florida’s public records 
laws, including but not limited to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes, the terms of which are 
incorporated herein.  Among other requirements, Engineer must: 
 

a. Keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the service. 
b. Upon request from the District’s custodian of public records, provide the District with 

a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a 
reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida 

Statutes or as otherwise provided by law. 
c. Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public 

records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the 
duration of the contract term and following completion of the Agreement if the 
Engineer does not transfer the records to the District. 

d. Upon completion of this Agreement, transfer, at no cost, to the District all public 
records in possession of the Engineer or keep and maintain public records required by 
the District to perform the service.  If the Engineer transfers all public records to the 
District upon completion of this Agreement, the Engineer shall destroy any duplicate 
public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records 
disclosure requirements.  If the Engineer keeps and maintains public records upon 
completion of the Agreement, the Engineer shall meet all applicable requirements for 
retaining public records.  All records stored electronically must be provided to the 
District, upon request from the District’s custodian of public records, in a format that 
is compatible with the information technology systems of the District. 

 
IF THE ENGINEER HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION 
OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE ENGINEER’S DUTY 
TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, 
CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT (904) 400-1758, 
ETORRES@GMSNF.COM, OR 475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114, ST. 
AUGUSTINE, FL 32092. 

 
20. EMPLOYMENT VERIFICATION.  The Engineer agrees that it shall bear the 

responsibility for verifying the employment status, under the Immigration Reform and Control Act 
of 1986, of all persons it employs in the performance of this Agreement. 

 



 
 8 

21. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.  The Engineer shall bear the responsibility for 
acting in the District’s best interests, shall avoid any conflicts of interest and shall abide by all 
applicable ethical canons and professional standards relating to conflicts of interest.   
 

22. SUBCONTRACTORS.  The Engineer may subcontract portions of the services, 
subject to the terms of this Agreement and subject to the prior written consent of the District, which 
may be withheld for any or no reason.   Without in any way limiting any terms and conditions set 
forth in this Agreement, all subcontractors of Engineer shall be deemed to have made all of the 
representations and warranties of Engineer set forth herein and shall be subject to any and all 
obligations of Engineer hereunder.  Prior to any subcontractor providing any services, Engineer 
shall obtain from each subcontractor its written consent to and acknowledgment of the terms of 
this Agreement.  Engineer shall be responsible for all acts or omissions of any subcontractors. 
 

23. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  The District and the Engineer agree and 
acknowledge that the Engineer shall serve as an independent contractor of the District.  Neither 
the Engineer nor employees of the Engineer, if any, are employees of the District under the 
meaning or application of any federal or state unemployment, insurance laws, or any other 
potentially applicable laws.  The Engineer agrees to assume all liabilities or obligations by any one 
or more of such laws with respect to employees of the Engineer, if any, in the performance of this 
Agreement.  The Engineer shall not have any authority to assume or create any obligation, express 
or implied, on behalf of the District and the Engineer shall have no authority to represent as agent, 
employee, or in any other capacity the District unless set forth differently herein or authorized by 
vote of the Board.  

 
24. ASSIGNMENT.  Neither the District nor the Engineer shall assign, sublet, or 

transfer any rights under or interest in this Agreement without the express written consent of the 
other.  Nothing in this paragraph shall prevent the Engineer from employing such independent 
professional associates and consultants as Engineer deems appropriate, pursuant to the terms of 
this Agreement. 

 
25. THIRD PARTIES.  Nothing in the Agreement shall inure to the benefit of any 

third party for the purpose of allowing any claim which would otherwise be barred by operation 
of law.   

 
26. CONTROLLING LAW.  The Engineer and the District agree that this Agreement 

shall be controlled and governed by the laws of the State of Florida.  Venue for any action arising 
under this Agreement shall be located in  St. Johns County, Florida. 

 
27. TERMINATION.  The District may terminate this Agreement for cause 

immediately upon notice to Engineer. The District or the Engineer may terminate this Agreement 
without cause upon thirty (30) days written notice. At such time as the Engineer receives 
notification of the intent of the District to terminate the contract, the Engineer shall not perform 
any further services unless directed to do so in writing by the District.  In the event of any 
termination or breach of any kind, the Engineer shall not be entitled to consequential damages of 
any kind (including but not limited to lost profits), but instead the Engineer’s sole remedy will be 



 
 9 

to recover payment for services rendered to the date of the notice of termination, subject to any 
offsets. 

 
28. RECOVERY OF COSTS AND FEES.  In the event either party is required to 

enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the substantially prevailing party 
shall be entitled to recover from the other party all costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys’ 
fees at all judicial levels. 

 
29. AMENDMENTS.  Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in this 

Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both of the parties 
hereto and formally approved by the Board. 

 
30. AGREEMENT.  This Agreement reflects the negotiated agreement of the parties, 

each represented by competent legal counsel.  Accordingly, this Agreement shall be construed as 
if both parties jointly prepared it, and no presumption against one party or the other shall govern 
the interpretation or construction of any of the provisions of this Agreement. 

 
31. NOTICES.  All notices, requests, consents and other communications hereunder 

(“Notices”) shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by First Class Mail, postage prepaid, 
or telecopied to the parties, as follows: 
 

A.   If to the District: Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
Attn: District Manager 
 

With a copy to: Hopping Green & Sams, PA 
119 S. Monroe Street, Suite 300 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attn: District Counsel 
 

B.   If to the Engineer: Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson, Inc. 
  The Renaissance at Riverside Bldg 
  2008 Riverside Avenue, Suite 200 
  Jacksonville, FL 32304 

Attn: Jason Evert 
jevert@gmt.com  
 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only upon 
actual delivery at the address set forth above.  Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place of 
delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  If any time 
for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, the 
Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day.  Saturdays, Sundays, and 
legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business days.  
Counsel for the District and counsel for the Engineer may deliver Notice on behalf of the District 
and the Engineer.  Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify 

mailto:jevert@gmt.com


 
 10 

the other parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent 
by providing the same on five (5) day’s written notice to the parties and addressees set forth herein. 
 

32. ACCEPTANCE.  Acceptance of this Agreement is indicated by the signature of 
the authorized representative of the District and the Engineer in the spaces provided below. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused these present to be executed 

the day and year first above written. 
 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
________________________________ _____________________________________ 
Secretary     Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
 

 
 
JOHNSON, MIRMIRAN & THOMPSON, INC. 
     

 
________________________________ _____________________________________ 
Witness     By: __________________________________ 
      Its: __________________________________ 
       



 
 11 

SCHEDULE “A” 

HOURLY FEE SCHEDULE 
 
 

  



 
 12 

_____________, 20____ 
 
Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
St. Johns County, Florida   
 

Subject: Work Authorization Number 1 
   Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Chairman, Board of Supervisors: 
 

 Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson, Inc. (“Engineer”) is pleased to submit this work authorization to 
provide engineering services for the Turnbull Creek Community Development District (“District”).  We 
will provide these services pursuant to our current agreement dated _________________, 20___ 
(“Engineering Agreement”) as follows:   

 
I. Scope of Work 
 The District will engage Engineer to:  
 

• Perform those services as necessary pursuant to the Engineering Agreement including, but not 
limited to, attendance at Board of Supervisors meetings and preparation of reports or other activities 
as directed by the Board of Supervisors. 

• Perform all services related to administration of the District’s Project and all Future Projects in an 
efficient, lawful and satisfactory manner.   

• Act as Purchasing Agent for the District with respect to the direct purchase of construction materials 
for the District’s improvements in accordance with the procurement procedures adopted by the 
Board of Supervisors and/or the terms of any applicable construction contracts. 

 
II. Fees 
 The District will compensate Engineer pursuant to the hourly rate schedule contained in the 
Engineering Agreement. The District will reimburse Engineer all direct costs which include items such as 
printing, drawings, travel, deliveries, et cetera, pursuant to the Agreement.   
 
 This proposal, together with the Engineering Agreement, represents the entire understanding 
between the District and Engineer with regard to the referenced work authorization.  If you wish to accept 
this work authorization, please sign both copies where indicated, and return one complete copy to our office.  
Upon receipt, we will promptly schedule our services. 
 
APPROVED AND ACCEPTED 
 
TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
By:   
 Authorized Representative  
Date: ______________________________  
 

Sincerely, 
 
JOHNSON, MIRMIRAN & THOMPSON, 
INC. 
 
____________________________________ 
By: ______________________________ 
Date:  ______________________________ 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



       Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd., Bldg. 300, Suite 305, Jacksonville, Florida 32257 

 

Memorandum 
 

Date:  November 10, 2020 

To:  Turnbull Board of Supervisors 
  Ernesto Torres, Richard Whetsel 

From:  Jerry Lambert, Operations Manager 
   Erick Hutchison, Amenity Manager  

Re:  Turnbull Creek CDD 

  Monthly Murabella Operations Report 
 
The following is a summary of activities related to the RMS operations of the Turnbull Creek 
Community Development District. 

 

      Site Field Manager: Jerry Lambert 

● Property maintenance, janitorial, trash cans bags, trash pickup on all roads and common areas and 
athletic fields, dog pots & mail kiosks & playground areas.  

● Daily pool maintenance: chemicals & vacuuming, timer changed & ADA lift chairs maintenance. 

● Follow through with resident concerns in regard to property issues, (Ant hills, irrigation breaks, 
pond bank erosion issues, pond algae and tree issues, etc.) 

● Meeting with Duval (Mike Johnson) in regard to landscaping issues and updates.  

● Communications with Josh Boucher (Duval) with irrigation leaks as they occurred for repairs. 

● Communication with Chris Railing (Future Horizons) for lake work and monthly reports. 

● Daily auditing of Duval Landscaping / Revised Checklist 

● Obtained proposals and ordered (3) new manual marquee community information boards to 
replace old ones. (To be here at end of November) 

● Installed 3 new LED lights in Pescara lot and replaced 5 bad lamps in parking lots  

● Added plants to the amenity fountain. 

● Trimmed many trees with low hanging branches off fences in community and Pescara park 

● Power washed community curbs & entrances, 3 mail kiosk’s, amenity ceilings and pool walls.  

● Arranged contractor to repair damaged gate on San Giacomo 



● Obtained 3 proposals to add LED lights on tennis courts (4 currently bad) of the 12 total 

● Refreshed 3 proposals to resurface the 2 tennis courts due to current erosion issues, replace old 
windscreens and nets 

● Obtained 3 proposals to have Spanish roof tiles power washed on amenity building, slide tower, 
3 mail kiosk’s, 3 shelter structures and tiles at all entrances. 

● Drinking fountain at amenity playground 

 

 

Amenity Manager: Erick Hutchison 

● All rentals and amenities are fully operational and running smoothly 
● All high touched surfaces are being sanitized daily 
● Supplied candy for HOA’S Halloween event and had the Amenity center decorated  
● Requesting a second shed to be placed next to current shed on the Amenity field. This will help 

declutter the Social rm, electrical closet (located in the Amenity office) and our current shed plus 
any added holiday decorations now and in the future. 

● I have received shed quotes from: Cook’s Portable Warehouse, Tuff Shed and St. Augustine 
Handi-Houses 

● Programs requesting use of our Amenity center or field: Mindfulness Meditation, Amenity Flag 
Football, SJMSAA 

  

 

 

Other Ongoing Projects: Site  

●  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to 
contact me at (248) 807-2763 or Rich at (904) 759-8923. 

 

 

   

 

 

  

  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



 
 
 
 

Riverside Management Services 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd, Bldg. 300, Suite 305, Jacksonville, FL 32257 

 

Murabella 
Field Operations Manager Report 

Date: 11/10/2020     Submitted by Jerry Lambert 

 

 



 
 
 
 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 

 

 

• Pressure Washed Bridge, curbs and sidewalks at amenity center and mail kiosks 

 



 
 
 
 

 

 

• Trim Tree limbs off fences in various areas 

 



 
 
 
 

 
• Added new plants to Amenity fountain 

 

 



 
 
 
 

 
• Pressure washed amenity building ceilings and pool barrier walls 

 

 



 
 
 
 

 
• Installed 3 new LED fixtures (Pescara) and replaced 5 bad streetlight lamps  

 
 

• Replaced damaged iron gate on San Giacomo 
 



 
 
 
 

 
 

• Playground drinking fountain very rusted… (Replace or Remove?) 

Bocce Ball Court Proposal 

 

• Example of two courts together 



 
 
 
 

 

 

• Example of two courts seperated 

 



 
 
 
 

 

• Example of what the finished surfaces will look like (oyster shell top) 

 

 

Materials / Cost for (2)   10’ Wide x 60’ Long - Bocce Ball Courts 



 
 
 
 

 
Qty Description  Supplier 

Cost 
/ea Total Cost  Total Cost 

44 

 
4" x 6" x 10ft #2 Pressure  
Treated Timber 

 Home 
Depot $21.98 $967.12  $967.12 

 
  

     

11 
Ton 

 
 
1" Washed Stone 2" deep  Duval  $739.50  $739.50 

        
 

6  
Ton 1/2" Crushed Stone 1" deep  Duval  $279.00  $279.00 

        
6 

Ton Oyster Shell Flour (Top Coat) 1" deep Duval  $625.50  $625.50 
        

50 Flat Plate Ties 3  1/8 X 5" 20 ga  

 
Home 
Depot  $38.00  $38.00 

        

16 Angle Plate Ties 4" x 5"  

 
Home 
Depot  $48.00  $48.00 

        

1 Landscape Fabric  

 
Home 
Depot  $100.00  $100.00 

        

1 Vibratory Compactor  

 
Home 
Depot    $75.00 

        

   1 
   

 
Sod Cutter Rental  (residents 
labor)  

Home 
Depot    $125.00 

        

   1 Sod Removal 

 
 

Option
0 Duval $650.0 $650.00  N/A 

        

    
GD 

Total 
$3,447.12

0   
$2,997.20

0 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

4. 







































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

5. 



































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

6. 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7. 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 

































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



1 

TURNBULL CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Turnbull Creek Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, September 8, 2020 at 6:31 p.m. via Zoom. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris DelBene Vice Chairman 
 Brian J. Wing Supervisor 
 Chuck Labanowski Supervisor 
 Diana Jordan-Burks Supervisor 
 
 Also Present were: 
 
 Ernesto Torres District Manager 
 Jennifer Kilinski District Counsel 
 Mike Yuro District Engineer 
 Jerry Lambert Operations Manager 
 Erick Hutchinson Amenity Manager 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the September 8, 2020 meeting.  A copy 

of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Torres called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. and called the roll.  Mr. Torres 

announced Chairman Simmons is ill and unfortunate he will not be attending tonight’s meeting.  

Vice Chair DelBene will run tonight’s meeting.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Landscape Manager (Presenter: Duval Landscape) 

 This item taken under the operation manager’s report later in the agenda.  

 

B. Engineer (Presenter: Mike Yuro) 



September 8, 2020 Turnbull Creek CDD 

2 

 Mr. Yuro stated I continue to follow-up with the county and their engineer and contractor 

on the signal at the intersection.  It is my understanding that the signal has been activated, but we 

are still waiting on the TV video of the inside of the pipe to confirm if they cleared out all the debris 

they spilled.  I did get a phone call a few minutes ago from Jack Holzburg with Kimley-Horn, he 

has been in contact with the contractor and said that they actually completed the video inspection 

today.  According to the contractor the section of pipe that goes under the road from the north side 

to the south side of the road is clean, the section from the inlet where they spilled into the pond the 

contractor said that they have cleaned out the bottom of that pipe but I told Jack I needed to see the 

video myself to be able to confirm that the pipe is clear of any debris because there have been issues 

ever since they spilled it.  He expects I will have that in the next couple of days.   

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of License Agreement with 
United Parcel Service, Inc. Regarding the Use 
of Certain District Property (Presenter: 
Jennifer Kilinski) 

 Mr. Torres stated this is standard for Turnbull Creek CDD, we do it every year.  Last year 

Erick provided a different location that I thought worked out well.  This agreement is for the period 

of October 15, 2020 through January 15, 2021.  They will compensate the district $1,000. 

 Mr. DelBene stated I want to make sure that the compensation is on par with other districts. 

 Ms. Kilinski stated yes, there are a couple that received $1,000, the majority of them have 

not asked for funds.   

 Mr. Labanowski asked can exhibit A be changed because it shows the parking lot. 

 Mr. Torres stated I have asked Erick to provide an updated map so we can approve this in 

substantial form. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Wing seconded by Mr. DelBene with all in 
favor the agreement with UPS for use of district property from 
October 15, 2020 to January 15, 2021 was approved in substantial 
form. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Engineer RFQ (Presenter: 
District Staff) 

 Mr. Torres stated I worked with Supervisor Burks to advertise the RFQ on the website she 

recommended, and I reached out to four firms.  JMT submitted a response for the last meeting that 



September 8, 2020 Turnbull Creek CDD 

3 

we held onto, we received a response from Mike Yuro & Associates, your current district engineer, 

Matthew Design Group, JMT,  and Gulfstream.  We have four responses to the RFQ to consider.  

Based on guidance from the chair at the last meeting he wanted to schedule a special meeting to 

allow the firms to make a presentation to the board.  I have a recommended date of September 29, 

2020 at 10:30 a.m. and I would like to exercise the use of Zoom based on the executive order that 

ends October 1st.   

 Mr. DelBene stated my request would be that it be after 4:00 p.m. 

 It was the consensus of the board to have a special meeting by Zoom on September 29, 

2020 for presentations from the four engineering firms. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Bocce Ball Court (Presenter: 
Jerry Lambert) 

 Mr. Lambert stated in your packet there are pictures and proposals for the bocce ball courts.  

It would be a little cheaper to have them side by side, but you lose the ability to walk between 

them.  The one we are thinking about using is the one where they are totally separate.  We would 

be able to utilize the tabby sone we have, I think we have about 100 pieces and that would be 

enough to put two-wide between the courts all the way up to 60-feet.  It would save a substantial 

cost rather than putting pavers between the courts.  The last picture is what it will look like when 

finished.  We should put the oyster shell finish in it, you can go a little cheaper with sand, but I 

think that is a lot more maintenance.  It would look more professional with the oyster shell.  The 

price sheet is included after the pictures.  There are two prices, $3,447.12 and $2,997.20 the only 

difference is if we get support from the residents to help remove sod, we can save about $500.   

 There has been some interest in this and I think it would be a great opportunity to have 

another activity.  To have someone come in and build these two courts would be between $30,000 

to $35,000.  We are talking about putting them parallel with the basketball court on the soccer side 

of the field.   

 The board discussed alternative locations and Mr. Lambert and Mr. Yuro will review each 

and come back with a recommendation at the next meeting. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Agreement with B&S Signs, 
Inc. for Installation of Electronic Marquee 
Sign and Provision of Data Service (Presenter: 
Ernesto Torres) 



September 8, 2020 Turnbull Creek CDD 

4 

 This item tabled. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Audit Engagement Letter 
from Berger Toombs Elam Gaines & Frank 
(Presenter: Ernesto Torres) 

 

On MOTION by Mr. DelBene seconded by Mr. Labanowski with all 
in favor the engagement letter with Berger Toombs to perform the 
fiscal year 2020 audit was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal for Dance Classes 
with Gift of Dance for Fall Season (Presenter:  
Erick Hutchinson) 

 Mr. Hutchinson stated last time I didn’t have the dates.  It is going to start in two days if 

we agree on it and end December 10th.  It should be on Thursdays from 4:30 to 5:15 p.m.  She 

usually has between 8 – 10 students and charges $60 a month and 10% is about $180.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. DelBene seconded by Ms. Burks with all in 
favor the proposal for dance classes for the fall season with Gift of 
Dance, Thursdays 4:30 to 5:15 from September 10, 2020 to 
December 10, 2020 was approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports (Part 2) 

A. Attorney - (Presenter:  Jennifer Kilinski) 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

B. Manager - (Presenter: Ernesto Torres) 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

C. Operation Manager – (Presenter: Jerry Lambert) 

 Mr. Lambert stated I will touch on Duval’s report.  Some of you know they cut the grass 

shorter last week, which is something they do with Bahia this time of year to help it thicken and 

grow.  He is ready to put in new flowers around the amenity and entrances.  They are struggling 

with the pond banks because they are wet.  They are mowing as they can to get them done.   



September 8, 2020 Turnbull Creek CDD 

5 

 Ms. Burks stated when they cut the banks when they are wet it throws that green stuff on 

fence.  Is there something they can do to eliminate that because it only happens on the back fence 

when they cut the grass when it is wet. 

 Mr. Lambert stated yes, they are supposed to blow the clumps and that stuff off fences if it 

happens.  I noticed a couple areas like that.  I will check with Mike on that. 

 

1. Report 

 Mr. Lambert gave an overview of his report, copy of which was included in the agenda 

package.   

 

2. Duval Proposals 

 Mr. Lambert stated Duval’s proposal #9107 is to replace two dead trees at the entrance off 

of Positano with two 30-gallon Nellie Stevens Holly Trees in the amount of $799.38.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Labanowski seconded by Mr. DelBene with all 
in favor proposal #9107 from Duval in the amount of $799.38 was 
approved. 

 

3. Property Activities Sheet 

 A copy of the property activities sheet was included in the agenda package. 

 

4. Duval Audit Reports 

 A copy of the landscape audit report was included in the agenda package. 

 

5. Pool Umbrellas 

 This item tabled. 

 

D. Amenity Center Update (Presenter: Erick Hutchinson) 

 Mr. Hutchinson stated we are entering fall season and per the contact the hours and 

everything changes.  Currently the pool hours are 10 a.m. to 7 p.m. I’m requesting to change it to 

10 a.m. to 30 minutes before sunset.  That adds 8 minutes now but as we go through the season it 

becomes less and less.   



September 8, 2020 Turnbull Creek CDD 

6 

 It was the consensus of the board to change the closing pool hours from 7 p.m. to 30 

minutes before sunset and staff was directed to try to find lifeguards for weekends during 

September so the slide can be utilized. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Mr. Wing stated I would like to revisit the meeting minutes from September of last year, 

because of the Zoom meetings minutes weren’t published for several months.  I went back and 

looked at some of them.  I think most of us on the board value audience comments, particularly 

for those who stay around for the very end of the meeting to make comments.  I sent to each of 

you the minutes that were provided at that meeting and particularly regarding homeowners who 

came to talk about the fishing policy.  If you read the minutes you would come to the conclusion 

they all came to talk about the fishing policy but if you look at the transcript of the meeting that 

was sent to all of you, that is not what they came to complain about.  They came to complain about 

how they were treated by one of the supervisors.  That is public information, I confirmed with 

Ernesto that the tapes from the meeting are public information and I think at least if not verbatim 

a summary should be included because it is what caused us to finally pass a resolution that would 

withhold liability insurance from a supervisor working outside their duties.  I’m interested in 

comments from the board, I think these minutes should be amended.  Do you agree? 

 Mr. DelBene stated I think the minutes should reflect the transcript. 

 Ms. Burks stated I agree. 

 

Mr. Wing moved to amend the September 2019 meeting minutes to 
include the transcript as provided and Mr. DelBene seconded the 
motion. 

 

 Mr. Torres asked Jennifer are we on the right path, just asking for the minutes to be 

amended to reflect the transcript? 

 Ms. Kilinski stated because it wasn’t an agenda item we will need to open it up to audience 

comments in case any members of the audience want to comment. 

 Mr. Torres opened the floor for audience comments on the proposed amendment to the 

September 2019 meeting minutes. 



September 8, 2020 Turnbull Creek CDD 

7 

 Ms. Wing stated I agree the minutes should absolutely reflect what occurred at the meeting 

because a lot of residents do not attend, if they do want to know what happened and go to the 

website to read the posted minutes they should get a really good sense of what occurred.  My 

understanding is the transcripts are not posted, however, the transcripts are also public record so if 

a resident is aware they can request the minutes as well, but I don’t think we should put the onus 

on a resident to come to the conclusion that something was said at the meeting that was not 

captured in the minutes.   

 Ms. Venezia asked why doesn’t a board member have the responsibility to question a 

resident who is going against regulations that they should normally have been aware of, which 

they were aware of, but why wouldn’t a board member have that opportunity to approach a 

resident?  What’s wrong with that? 

 Mr. Wing stated Kathy I don’t think you have seen the transcript because it wasn’t released, 

it was only sent to board members.  If you look it I think you might have a different opinion and I 

would also ask Jennifer to comment. 

 Ms. Venezia asked is it possible for us to see that then? 

 Mr. Wing stated sure. 

 Ms. Kilinski stated I’m going to make two quick clarifications.  One is on meeting minutes.  

I keep hearing the word “transcript” and I want to be abundantly clear about what your meeting 

minutes are.  This district and I don’t have a single district that transcribes minutes in the true 

definition of transcript.  The transcript would be a transcriptionist that is literally getting word for 

word on paper of what is said during the meeting.  We don’t have that.  I would never recommend 

that you do that for all kinds of reasons that we can talk about from a legal and practical standpoint.  

What we have are summary minutes.  I do have districts that there are certain discussions that 

happen whether it is audience comments or there may be a somewhat important issue of the day 

that they want to make sure the residents have captured adequately and something Ernesto and I 

talked about a month or two ago as one solution is if you have the topic you want transcribed then 

before that topic comes up you may say something along the lines of, transcriptionist we want this 

recorded verbatim and that would then queue the GMS transcriptionist to say okay, I know I need 

to get this as close as possible word for word in the minutes.  As you see from our meeting minutes 

especially last meeting, we had a 3 ½ hour meeting.  We as staff would be reviewing 80 to 100 

pages of minutes that are surely going to be inaccurate in some way, shape or form and we need 



September 8, 2020 Turnbull Creek CDD 

8 

to make sure we have those accurately captured for all kinds of reasons.  I want to be really clear 

on the minutes when we are talking about the transcription, what we will be asking for in the future 

from a staff perspective and how you want some of those topics handled.  That is the meeting 

minutes comment from a legal perspective.  

 I think the other, as you pointed out Supervisor Wing, you would have this discussion 

before, I have not seen it be an issue as of late, but I would never recommend a board member 

approach to enforce rules to another member of the public, whether it is a resident or not.  I would 

never recommend it for safety and security of our supervisor, I would never recommend it from a 

practical standpoint from the district’s perspective.  We have policymaking authority but we don’t 

want our board members nor would you want a city or county commissioner out there enforcing 

the law or the policy, we leave that up to either district staff or in some cases police, when we are 

talking about trespassing; it is never a good idea from my perspective anyway.   

 Ms. Venezia asked if the ruling for fishing is that no resident is to fish behind someone 

else’s property then I am not allowed to tell someone to please move if they are fishing outside my 

backyard?  Why would I not have that opportunity? 

 Ms. Kilinski stated we are talking about minutes.  If you want fishing back on the agenda, 

then I recommend we do that.  I’m saying that mostly because if the public is concerned or the 

board members are concerned about fishing policies again then I would want residents to be able 

to know we are having that discussion so they can tune in and be able to give their opinion.  We 

haven’t said anything about fishing tonight so I would be hesitant to give too much feedback.  

What I’m saying as the lawyer to the board members who I serve as district counsel to, I would 

not recommend that they in their capacity as a board member go around and enforce our fishing 

policies.  If it is in your back yard I wouldn’t stop a resident from doing that, how am I going to 

stop you, I’m just making recommendations that if you have somebody in your back yard you 

never know what could happen.  If they are trespassing on your property, then we have adopted 

from a policy perspective the best practice on how do that at least as board members.  You can call 

Jerry, Jerry can either check it out or call the police in the case that you see somebody that may be 

getting aggressive.   

 Mr. DelBene asked any other audience comments? 

 Ms. Wing stated again, about the history and I understand the volume of material that 

would have to be included if you had minutes that were verbatim, but what I do know in this 



September 8, 2020 Turnbull Creek CDD 

9 

instance it did not reflect at all any part of the whole discussion and I think that is the issue.  It was 

basically swept under the rug and only talked about fishing policy, which was really not the case.   

 Mr. Jacobs stated I am kind of surprised that this thing came about from last September, a 

year ago and your transcriptions are not going to be verbatim or exact and it is an issue to me that 

somebody is waiting a whole year to bring this up and looking back over  your minutes, your 

minutes are not going to reflect accurately just as Jennifer just said.  I have an issue with the way 

it has been handled.   

 There were no further comments from the audience. 

 Mr. Labanowski stated I didn’t receive the email and I just checked my junk mail and it is 

not there so I’m not going to comment on something I haven’t seen, Mr. Wing. 

 Mr. Wing asked Mr. DelBene, did you receive it? 

 Mr. DelBene responded yes. 

 Mr. Wing asked Diana did you receive it? 

 Ms. Burks stated yes. 

 Mr. Wing asked Ernesto, did you send it out? 

 Mr. Torres stated yes. 

 Mr. Wing stated I don’t know Chuck, that’s not my problem. 

 Ms. Burks stated I want to briefly comment about what Jennifer said.  For us as board 

members I definitely wouldn’t feel comfortable, not even a resident in my area coming to me and 

being aggressive about anything.  If they have a problem with something I’m doing, I agree it 

should be taken through the staff and allow them to say something because as she said that could 

put us as board members in a situation that could look bad upon this CDD board.  As professionals 

I think that we should be able to set an example for what we expect in our community so it won’t 

be any confrontation, if you will. 

 Mr. DelBene stated I do believe that is what our policy now reflects after this whole 

discussion came up because of this incident.   

 Mr. Hutchinson stated for Jerry’s sake I’m assuming a lot of these that happened are like 

close to nighttime and I believe I reviewed the policy, which is also online, and I believe it states 

you are supposed to call the sheriff in that case.  I would hate for Jerry or myself to receive a phone 

call late at night.  What is he really going to do?  Not a whole lot.  If there is something crazy going 

on, I highly recommend calling the sheriff. 



September 8, 2020 Turnbull Creek CDD 

10 

 Mr. DelBene asked Jerry are you here? 

 Mr. Lambert responded yes. 

 Mr. DelBene stated last meeting we talked with Duval who is not here.  Can you find out 

what they are doing with those two cut out grass areas? 

 Mr. Lambert stated I was told that they were going to do that this week and I’m waiting to 

see.  I will follow-up on that and let you know. 

 Mr. Torres stated we are still in discussion.  I just received a text from Chuck that he didn’t 

get the email.  What date was that email sent, I would like to confirm it. 

 Mr. DelBene stated September 3 at 3:15 p.m. I see Brian, Wil, Chuck, myself and Diana 

attached to it.   

 Mr. Torres stated I’m not sure, Chuck, why you didn’t get it in your box. 

 Ms. Kilinski stated one more quick note on the minutes, to one of the residents comments.  

Remember too, that our recordings are always available.  We have had this come up before, we 

don’t transcribe the minutes in the 100-page format, you can always get the audio recording and 

residents have requested that in the past for various issues so you can hear the whole meeting. 

 Mr. Torres stated the motion was to amend the September 2019 meeting minutes to reflect 

the additional discussion regarding the two audience comments that were made in the transcript 

that Brian sent to the board. 

 

On roll call vote the motion passed three to one. 
Mr. Wing voted yes. 
Mr. DelBene voted yes. 
Ms. Burks voted yes. 
Mr. Labanowski voted no. 

 

 Mr. Torres stated I will work with legal and also GMS to amend the minutes and post them 

back on the website.  The board will have to review and approve them in November’s meeting 

before they can be uploaded.  Is that right Jennifer? 

 Ms. Kilinski stated as long as the board saw the amendments that were proposed, which if 

I heard Supervisor Wing right the transcript that was produced from that meeting, as long as the 

board is okay with what was produced to you via email, then that doesn’t need to come back. 

 

 Continuation of supervisor’s requests and audience comments. 



September 8, 2020 Turnbull Creek CDD 

11 

 Ms. Venezia asked how many residents in the community actually want a bocce ball court?  

We have done surveys in the past and a bocce ball court was never mentioned.  Is this only because 

a board member has played bocce with some other residents in the community?  Are we going 

through this expense for 5, 6, 7, 8 residents in the community, when drainage issues are yet to be 

addressed? 

 Mr. Lambert stated I am the one who brought up the bocce ball court originally, but I know 

there are some board members in favor of it. 

 Ms. Venezia asked how many residents want it?  I want to see if the expense is going to 

meet the number of residents who actually requested having something like this when we have 

other issues that haven’t been addressed.   

 Mr. Jacobs stated I have a number of issues to go over and I’m disappointed that the 

chairman is not there because I wanted to address some of these issues with him.  He is constantly 

going on Facebook and badmouthing the Homeowners Association and it is not very professional 

of him.  I want to also remind him that there is a code of ethics for public officers and employees 

and there have been some things that may not meet that code of ethics standards.  I’m not happy 

about it.   

 One of the issues about the bocce ball court that Kathy just mentioned, I am kind of 

surprised because it had drainage problems and you were mentioning drainage problems with the 

bocce ball court, but there have been drainage problems in San Marino for four years that have not 

been addressed.  Why would we want to spend money on something new when we haven’t fixed 

a problem for some of the homeowners?   

 I’m also disappointed that in 2018 you did a reserve study and it hasn’t been changed yet 

but that reserve study said you were going to replace the gym equipment in 2023/2024, but all of 

a sudden they got replaced last year and it was a benefit to the president because he uses it every 

morning, he and his friends and all of a sudden you spend $40,000+ buying new equipment.  It 

wasn’t set in the reserve study.   

 I have real issues that a couple members on the CDD board had a real axe to grind with a 

couple Homeowners’ board members and I think it has become very personal.  I’m upset because 

the HOA in the last five years has donated $129,000 for items in the community that are under the 

purview of the CDD.  We have done a part to help and I really resent the fact that he is constantly 

putting down the Homeowners’ Association board.   



September 8, 2020 Turnbull Creek CDD 

12 

 A resident stated I was all for the bocce ball court.  I was going to build it with a couple 

other guys.  I came in half an hour late to the meeting.  What was the final verdict with the message 

board? 

 Mr. Torres stated the agreement has gone back and forth after it was signed by Wil, we had 

it on the agenda to be ratified, but due to the vendor changing some of the language on the original 

agreement that was sent to them, we have to go back and update the comments and send it back to 

them and bring it back to the board.  It is a work in progress and we have not come close to having 

the agreement signed. 

 A resident stated I think it was $20,000 for the message board whereas the bocce ball was 

$2,500.  I can’t believe the HOA first of all they are responsible for absolutely nothing that goes 

on in this community; 99% is all CDD.  I’m proposing that the HOA fee get reduced from $80 to 

$65 take $15 off and put it towards the CDD.  It looks like they are going to make $20,000 surplus 

every year and for what, what are their expenses.  There are always going to be drainage issues 

and the pond behind my house is always going to be a problem.  It is never going to be fixed.  Why 

should the people not on a pond have to suffer, for $2,500 for a bocce ball court?  Everybody on 

both boards except for two don’t even use the amenities, are never there.  To have such an opinion, 

a strong opinion, it is ridiculous.  The more things change the more they stay the same.  I just hope 

it doesn’t get reversed.  If Wil Simmons loses, I’m out of here because things are going to go back 

to status quo, the way it was, where you needed permission to go next door in the amenity room.  

You couldn’t do nothing here.   

 Ms. Randolph stated I have a question for Jennifer.  You mentioned earlier about the 

homeowners, the officers talking to the homeowners directly if there was any problem or anything, 

don’t get directly involved with the homeowners.  Now we have the officers, the chairman of the 

CDD, going back and forth on Facebook, our Murabella Facebook page back and forth 

complaining.  It got out of hand the last time.  It was horrible the way you people were putting 

down one another and it went back and forth.   I talked to a couple homeowners and said get on 

the CDD board today on Zoom and they said no, we will wait for Facebook to find out what is 

going on.  You are professionals, you are elected by us at St. Johns County, we vote for you and I 

expect a little bit more professional people representing the board and not go back and forth like 

you have done last time on Facebook and it was out of hand and it was totally not acceptable in 



September 8, 2020 Turnbull Creek CDD 

13 

my book.  Please think about that the next time you guys go on Facebook.  Really, you shouldn’t 

be on Facebook.   

 Ms. Venezia stated the digital communication board is for every single resident and this 

community will benefit by it.  Not every single resident in the community will benefit by a bocce 

ball court.   

 Mr. Jacobs stated I want to address her comment about Facebook.  I am not on Facebook, 

I don’t want to see and hear all that stuff, but it was brought to me because I’m president of the 

Homeowners’ Association and I think it was disgusting, I agree with her 100%.  Board members 

on both sides need to be more professional.  I thank her for her comments. 

 Mr. Torres stated we did have a capital reserve study update last year and we have had 

annual contributions towards the fitness equipment.  We took those contributions and moved it up 

one year and that is how we ended up approving the fitness equipment that was purchased recently.   

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda (Presenter: 
Ernesto Torres) 

A. Approval of Minutes of the August 11, 2020 Meeting 

B. Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2020 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

for the Period Ending August 31, 2020; Month-to-Month Income Statement; 

Assessment Receipt Schedule 

C. Approval of Check Register 

D. Ratification of License Agreement with Ancient City Soccer Club, LLC 

Regarding the Use of District’s Soccer Facilities 

 Mr. Wing stated the first paragraph in the minutes if you will correct, Mrs. Wang to Mrs. 

Wing I would appreciate that. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Labanowski seconded by Mr. Wing with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved to include an 
amendment to the minutes. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – November 10, 2020 
at 6:30 p.m.  

 Mr. Torres stated we have scheduled a special meeting on September 29, 2020 at 4:00 p.m. 

via Zoom to discuss the responses to the request for engineering qualifications. 



September 8, 2020 Turnbull Creek CDD 

14 

 Ms. Burks stated I don’t get off until 5 p.m. but I will adjust my schedule. 

 Mr. Torres stated we will send out the responses to the RFQ to the board electronically.  

We had four firms submit.   

 Ms. Burks asked was the list helpful that I sent to you? 

 Mr. Torres stated yes, I sent it to everyone, one firm had questions for me, I responded but 

none of them submitted by the deadline.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Labanowski seconded by Mr. Wing with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 

 



1 

TURNBULL CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 A special meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Turnbull Creek Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, September 29, 2020 at 4:00 p.m. via Zoom. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Wil Simmons Chairman 
 Chris DelBene Vice Chairman 
 Brian J. Wing Supervisor 
 Chuck Labanowski Supervisor 
 Diana Jordan-Burks Supervisor 
 
 Also Present were: 
 
 Ernesto Torres District Manager 
 Jennifer Kilinski District Counsel 
 Mike Yuro District Engineer 
 Jerry Lambert Operations Manager 
 Erick Hutchinson Amenity Manager 
 Alex Acree Matthews Design Group 
 Matt Lahti Gulfstream Design Group 
 Jason Evert  JMT 
 Robert Dvorak JMT 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the September 29, 2020 meeting.  A 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Torres called the special meeting to order at 4:01 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Presentation by Firms Submitting RFQ for 
Engineering Services 

 Ms. Kilinski stated as the board is aware we noticed and specifically reached out to local 

engineering companies to solicit qualifications for engineering services.  This process is not like 



September 29, 2020 Turnbull Creek CDD 

2 

construction or amenity management or district management because it is not a request for a 

proposal, they are giving qualifications.  You received qualifications back from four engineering 

firms.  I have reviewed them for legal sufficiency, which is limited to insurance and the requisite 

certificates of professional liability and found them to be legally sufficient.  As we discussed before 

we don’t have scoring criteria that we would have in a proposal context instead your rules of 

procedure provide for guiding principles of what you may want to consider when you are thinking 

about their qualifications, which I provided to you in a spreadsheet format so you could take notes 

as they make presentations and when you review the qualification packages.  At the end of the 

presentations you have a few options available to you.  At the conclusion, regardless we are going 

to want to rank the engineering firms so you will rank them from one to four and our office with 

Ernesto’s will send out letters notifying folks about that ranking.  After we rank them we will 

negotiate a continuing engineering services agreement with the number one selected engineering 

firm and that will include their hourly rates and fees.  If we are unable to negotiate a contract 

successfully then we would go to your number two ranked engineering firm and bring that back to 

you for your consideration.  There is nothing to prevent you from having more than one 

engineering firm under a continuing services contract.  If after all the presentations you say I can’t 

decide, I like engineering firm A for purposes of these projects we are considering and engineering 

firm B for these projects we are considering.  Nothing prohibits you from negotiating a contract 

with two engineering firms because as you are well aware they only do work at your direction.  I 

do have districts that have a specialty engineering firm that does projects under work 

authorizations for discreet projects then you have your general district engineer for continuing 

smaller projects.  As you go through the process and have questions ask them to me or Ernesto.   

 

A. Gulfstream Design Group (4:15 p.m. to 4:30 p.m.) 

 Mr. Lahti of Gulfstream Design Group gave an overview of his background and Gulfstream 

Design Group’s capabilities, past projects and experience. 

 The board members asked questions pertaining to pond bank erosion, availability of 

personnel, staffing, outsourcing. 

 

B. JMT (4:30 p.m. to 4:45 p.m.) 



September 29, 2020 Turnbull Creek CDD 

3 

 Mr. Evert of JMT gave an overview JMT’s background, team approach, capabilities, past 

projects and experience with CDDs.   

 The board members asked questions pertaining to drainage issues on walking paths, pond 

bank erosion, outsourcing,  

 

C. Matthews Design Group (4:45 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.) 

 Mr. Acree of Matthews Design Group gave an overview of his background, the firm’s 

background, capabilities, experience with CDDs and past projects. 

 The board members asked questions pertaining to the size of drainage problems previously 

dealt with, staffing and outsourcing 

 

D. Yuro & Associates, LLC (5:00 p.m. to 5:15 p.m. 

 Mr. Yuro gave an overview of his background and experience, experience in CDDs, on the 

engineering side and as a board member, the economics of being a registered engineer, and having 

a good working relationship with St. Johns County and the water management district. 

 The board members asked questions pertaining to the number of employees and drainage 

issues in the Pescara field. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals Received in 
Regard to Engineer RFQ (Presenter: District 
Staff) 

 Mr. Wing stated I like the fact that a couple of the firms had more than one engineer on 

staff, I liked JMT but they are a very busy firm, Matthews Design Group and could rank them one 

and two followed by Mike Yuro and Gulfstream last. 

 Ms. Burks stated JMT is my no. 1, Matthews Design Group is no. 2, Yuro Associates was 

no. 3, Gulfstream was no. 4. 

 Mr. DelBene stated my ranking was the same, JMT, Matthews Design Group, Yuro 

Associates and Gulfstream 

 Mr. Simmons stated that was my ranking too.   

 Mr. Labanowski stated that is my same order.   

 Mr. Simmons stated all five supervisors has the same order.   



September 29, 2020 Turnbull Creek CDD 

4 

 Ms. Kilinski stated we need a motion to approve that order then we will send award notices 

and at the next meeting we will bring back a negotiated contract with your number one ranked firm 

with their hourly rates for you to consider and approve.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Simmons seconded by Mr. Labanowski with 
all in favor the ranking order of the engineering firms qualifications 
were: JMT no. 1, Matthews Design Group no. 2, Yuro Associates no. 
3 and Gulfstream no. 4 and staff was authorized to bring back an 
agreement for services with the number one ranked firm. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Agreement with B&S Sign, Inc. 
for Installation of Electronic Marquee Sign 
and Provision of Data Service (Presenter: 
Ernesto Torres) 

 Mr. Torres stated next is ratification of the agreement with B&S Sign for the installation 

of electronic marquee sign and data services.  The item in front of you is the actual agreement.  A 

month or two ago the board approved the proposal and the proposal had stipulations that we were 

going to receive additional funds from the HOA to assist in the funding of this project.  After the 

proposal was approved staff went several rounds back and forth with the contractor to provide the 

agreement with terms agreeable to both parties.  The agreement in front of you has been reviewed 

by district counsel along with the contractor.  We are looking for a motion to approve the 

agreement so we can engage with the contractor and get the sign purchased and installed.   

 

Mr. Labanowski moved to approve the agreement with B&S Sign, 
Inc. and Ms. Burks seconded the motion. 

 

 Mr. Simmons stated given the electronic sign I think that is good on the surface, but once 

I started to think about it, for what we are paying for one electronic sign we could get three manual 

signs at $6,000 saving the district at least $10,000.  The other two are about to go anyway.  I don’t 

think it is financially responsible to put up three electronic boards, which would run $45,000 when 

we can get three manual boards for $6,000, netting the district $39,000 in savings.  If you put up 

the electronic board the other two manual boards still have to be addressed.  We are only addressing 

a piece of the problem and not the whole problem.  It would benefit the people who use that mail 

kiosk and the other residents are not going to benefit from that electronic board.   



September 29, 2020 Turnbull Creek CDD 

5 

 Mr. DelBene stated I agree with you.  There was a considerable amount of discussion on 

this offline on the Facebook group where 30 – 40 residents had those same concerns if the value 

was really there.  I don’t think spending $20,000 on a single board after Jerry provided a quote for 

under $6,000 for three manual boards is worth it.   

 Mr. Simmons stated even if you put up the electronic board you still have to manage the 

manual boards.  Our facility manager is still going to have to do the manual work anyway.  If the 

other two boards go down are we going to put up electronic boards in all three kiosks at the cost 

of $45,000?  We have other priorities we could use that money for. 

 Mr. Lambert stated that would be $60,000. 

 Mr. Labanowski asked the price you gave us, is that a single board or three board? 

 Mr. Lambert stated the price with a custom top was going to be about $6,300 for three of 

them.  That doesn’t include installation but that is pretty simple stuff that I can do.  We would use 

the same posts that are already in there. 

 Mr. Wing stated I have seen the same posts the others have and I have talked to people in 

the neighborhood as well.  I have to agree that the manual signs can be done for $6,000 and Erick 

would have to maintain the other two anyway.  I’m sure the HOA will want their contribution back 

because that was for an electronic sign.   

 Mr. Simmons stated the HOA will be saving $9,000 in essence.  If they were going to 

contribute to the cause they would have more in their coffer now.   

 Mr. Wing stated I don’t disagree but based on my participation in those HOA meetings it 

was for electronic.  If we move ahead with this we can go back to the HOA and say do you want 

to participate in the manual signs or not and if they say no it is only costing us maybe $1,000 more 

than we would pay for the electronic sign because they limited their contribution to $15,000.   

 Mr. Simmons stated the crux of this question is, is the electronic sign worth it. 

 Ms. Burks stated I don’t disagree but I want to understand because with this manual sign 

I’m not convinced that is going to be it.  Will there be maintenance?  At the end what is the total 

cost?  It may not be the same amount as the electrical sign,  

 Mr. Simmons asked can you speak to that, Jerry? 

 Mr. Lambert stated the manual signs are wood and they rotted, these are aluminum and 

they will last a lot longer.  The maintenance shouldn’t be that much.  Keep in mind if you put the 

manual ones in you are saving the $2,200 electric bill because we won’t have to run electric to 



September 29, 2020 Turnbull Creek CDD 

6 

them; they won’t be powered.  Unless you want LEDs in them, they do have that option in that 

sign.  I thought it was $1,000 more to have four LEDs put in then you would have to run power to 

the sign to do that.  The manual ones don’t have lights now.  We can put solar panel up-lighting at 

that sign and they would light the sign at night and you wouldn’t need to put power out there.   

 Mr. Simmons asked what is the consensus of the board?  I’m in favor of going with the 

three manual signs and saving the district money. 

 Mr. Wing stated there is a motion on the floor. 

 

The motion failed on the following roll call vote. 
Mr. Simmons voted no. 
Mr. Wing voted no. 
Ms. Burks voted no. 
Mr. Labanowski voted yes. 
Mr. DelBene vote no. 

 

 Mr. Torres asked do you wish to provide direction for staff with the other sign and perhaps 

re-engage the HOA to see if they would like to fund those signs? 

 Mr. Labanowski asked what is in the reserve study for sign replacement? 

 Mr. Torres stated year 2020-2021 for signage replacement $4,371 for the amenity center 

and another one for $4,917.  Those are the two sign allowances for this year. 

 Mr. Simmons stated we would be $1,700 under budget if we did all three signs. 

 Mr. Lambert stated you are going to have a few hundred in material. 

 Mr. Torres stated the proposal that Jerry provided is not in the agenda package but if you 

have it in front of you and want to approve that we can do that.  If you give me the amount and the 

vendor I can record it for the record and you can send that to me.   

 Mr. Wing stated it is from Displays for Sale. 

 Mr. Lambert stated that is an aluminum one and it would look better black and that is a 

little upcharge.  It was about $6,370.  I have to purchase some material to attach it to the poles.   

 Mr. Labanowski asked does this include the letters? 

 Mr. Lambert responded yes, it includes an extra set of letter for each board. 

 



September 29, 2020 Turnbull Creek CDD 

7 

On MOTION by Mr. Simmons seconded by Ms. Burks with all in 
favor staff was authorized to purchase the three aluminum signs from 
Display for Sale in an amount not to exceed $7,000. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Mr. Wing stated I sent Ernesto a draft of a letter announcement that would go out 

concerning a parade for Halloween that the HOA approved.  I spoke with Erick and he is okay 

with it and I believe he has the authority to okay anything.  I wanted to see if anybody on the board 

has a problem with the announcement saying this is being done in cooperation with the CDD. 

 The board members had no objections. 

 Mr. Lopez asked as you are selecting a vendor for this project, the first item on the agenda, 

is this the due diligence that you do in picking a vendor?  These are the questions and then the 

order at which you prioritize them as a company, is that the extent of what you do when you pick 

a vendor for a major project? 

 Mr. Simmons stated you can’t paint everything with a broad brush, you have to take it on 

a case by case basis.  We will go more in-depth depending on what it is. 

 Mr. Lopez stated for this specific project the process you just went through you will be 

selecting a vendor based on the questions you asked at this meeting then you are going to move 

forward and pick someone.  Is that correct? 

 Mr. Simmons stated yes. 

 Mr. Lopez stated I have concerns about that.  I feel the questions that were asked were not 

qualified questions in order to pick a vendor.  I have a lot of experience in this area.  I have picked 

a lot of vendors in my current career and things like success criteria specific to a problem, things 

like that were not asked, nor addressed.  Specific solutions.  What happens in a conflict resolution?  

What happens with customer support or levels of notification to the actual community and the 

board?  None of those questions were asked other than questions about company size and 

outsourcing.  From owning a couple companies, both those questions do not quantify the quality 

of a vendor.  I have been on both ends of that outsourcing as well as in-house and the quality can 

be swayed one way or another.  It is ultimately how that company is running their business.   

 Mr. Wing asked Jennifer will you explain the difference between when we do a contract 

for a service, professional services opposed to a vendor for buying something? 



September 29, 2020 Turnbull Creek CDD 

8 

 Ms. Kilinski stated there are statutorily required processes to follow for professional 

engineering services.  It is somewhat unique in that way.  If you were looking at doing a request 

for proposals for the amenity management piece, that has a lot more flexibility in the way that you 

can ask questions, what you are looking at by way of pricing, customer service, interviewing past 

individuals on the sort of programming they provide.  For engineering services, there is a statutory 

driven process.  You got qualifications back with 50-70 pages of information from each of these 

engineering firms.  We are not hiring them for an individual project; it is a continuing services 

contract and that means that you have a professional engineering firm that can provide a host of 

engineering related services on a project by project basis where you would then structure a 

specialized work authorization for each individual project.  For example, if you wanted to do pond 

bank erosion issues you would have a work authorization with a detailed scope of services 

provided on exactly the approach, the cost, potentially three or four different options, who their 

sub-consultants would be, we would get more into the details.  This is a continuing services 

contract set on rates; it doesn’t obligate you to pay any amount of money it only obligates to a 

contract potentially with the provider and we negotiate separate scopes of work.  It is very different 

than what the resident was describing for other services where we have gotten very much into 

detail about different kinds of questions and different kinds of quantifications. 

 Mr. Lopez stated thank you for the explanation and as time goes on I would like to get a 

little more involved and listen to more of these meetings and maybe I will understand you process 

a little bit better.   

 About that project or any project, one of the concerns as a resident is the safety of the site 

if that is a question you can ask and get a response back.  For all of us who have lived through a 

handful of construction sites during the development of these communities, they are quite painful 

and safety is a huge concern.  Some contractors don’t necessarily take the safety precautions when 

there is debris, trash or tools or equipment, they don’t put their family hat on.  If there is a project 

it would be great if we could put the kids’ safety in mind when we have a construction site, whether 

that means boarding it off, sectioning it off or put up notices but make sure the vendors are a little 

more cautious with debris and trash.   

 Mr. Simmons stated I totally agree. 

 Ms. Venezia stated I’m a little confused about the digital board.  I thought the CDD had 

already approved it because you had already agreed to the $15,000 coming from the HOA.  That 



September 29, 2020 Turnbull Creek CDD 

9 

is how you got the proposals in.  We have been talking about the digital board for several months 

and I’m surprised there is a turnaround  because 40 or so residents out of the 959 homes voiced 

their opinion, some of them are friends with some board members, then all of a sudden a 

turnaround because there is no annual data cost for the electrical board.  Why has it suddenly 

become an issue to no longer have it? 

 Ms. Kilinski stated the legal perspective unless there is a contractual reason not to as a 

board reserve your right to change your minds and we definitely had that happen before.  

Obviously, it was a board vote and consideration of new facts that were presented to you, but from 

my perspective it is definitely within your discretion.   

 Ms. Burks stated the main reason for changing directions in this was the cost and one of 

the biggest efforts of this board is to ensure we are doing due diligence to make sure we are being 

money conscious without spending money that is going to be more costly if we can find a more 

cost effective way to make this happen.  That is the reason for the adjustment in this decision to 

go with the manual boards.   

 Ms. Venezia stated because there is no annual data cost, there isn’t any additional cost to 

the CDD to maintain it.  That is why I’m confused.   

 Mr. Torres stated the board has not approved the agreement; the board approved the 

proposal.  There are things that happen after the proposal is approved by the board and once 

counsel drafts the agreement we send that back and forth at times with the contractor.  There have 

been a lot of changes that brought it to this point.   

 Ms. Venezia stated from an HOA standpoint it would have been nice for us to be informed 

prior to this meeting that there were some questions involved with that proposal from B&S so we 

weren’t blindsided with things being changed at this meeting. 

 Mr. Wing stated we can’t talk to each other between meetings and I may feel one way but 

I have no idea what the others are going to feel until we are at the meeting.   

 Mr. Simmons stated some of this information was not available until recently.  Once Jerry 

gathered the information and shared it with us, that is when it was a change in direction.   

 Mr. Labanowski stated we went through a process on the digital sign and we need as a 

board to do our due diligence a little bit better.  I don’t know how much it cost us as far as the 

attorney was concerned, but we have costs now upfront because we made a decision to buy the 

board and then we changed our mind.  I don’t know how many times they had to go back and forth 



September 29, 2020 Turnbull Creek CDD 

10 

with the company with changes to the contract.  We have money we threw out the window and 

that is where I have a concern.  As a board we need to decide upfront if we are going to do it then 

we do it and carry it through or we don’t do it at all. 

 Mr. Simmons stated I agree, we should do better due diligence but sometimes when you 

get information after the fact we have a responsibility to consider the additional information.  We 

are still saving $20,000 to $30,000 of homeowners’ money.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – November 10, 2020 
at 6:30 p.m.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Simmons seconded by Ms. Burks with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 5:54 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
September 30, 2020



Page 1

  Debt Capital Capital Totals
 General Service Projects Reserve (Memorandum Only)

Assets:  
Cash - Wells Fargo --- --- --- $190,439 $190,439
Cash - Hancock Bank $153,545 --- --- --- $153,545
Investments:

Investment - SBA $42 --- --- --- $42
Investment-General Account $286,953 --- --- --- $286,953
Series 2015 A1-A2

Revenue --- $235,043 --- --- $235,043
Reserve A1 --- $388,920 --- --- $388,920
Reserve A2 --- $106,907 --- --- $106,907
Prepayment A1 --- $10 --- --- $10
Prepayment A2 --- $26 --- --- $26
Construction --- --- $1 --- $1
COI --- --- $2,742 --- $2,742

Series 2015 B1-B2
Revenue B --- $29,207 --- --- $29,207
Reserve B1 --- $31,863 --- --- $31,863
Reserve B2 --- $9,564 --- --- $9,564
Prepayment B1 --- $2,363 --- --- $2,363
Prepayment B2 --- $2,291 --- --- $2,291
Redemption --- $105 --- --- $105

Series 2016
Sinking --- $1 --- --- $1
Reserve --- $115,742 --- --- $115,742
Revenue --- $74,342 --- --- $74,342
Prepayment --- $6,252 --- --- $6,252

Prepaid Expenses $28,220 --- --- --- $28,220
Assessment Receivable $24,798 $1,477 --- --- $26,275

Total Assets $493,559 $1,004,113 $2,743 $190,439 $1,690,854

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $15,978 --- --- $0 $15,978
Accrued Expenses $2,156 --- --- --- $2,156

Fund Balances:  
Assigned General Fund $48,726 --- --- --- $48,726
Restricted for Debt Service --- $1,004,113 --- --- $1,004,113
Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $2,743 --- $2,743
Nonspendable $28,220 $28,220
Unassigned $398,478 --- --- $190,439 $588,917

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $493,559 $1,004,113 $2,743 $190,439 $1,690,854

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet
September 30, 2020

Governmental Fund Types



Page 2

12
Adopted Prorated Actual
Budget Thru  09/30/20 Thru  09/30/20 Variance

Revenues:

Maintenance Assessments $1,126,178 $1,126,178 $1,167,762 $41,584
Interest/Miscellaneous $2,000 $2,000 $7,958 $5,958
Amenities Revenue $2,000 $2,000 $4,492 $2,492

Total Revenues $1,130,178 $1,130,178 $1,180,212 $50,034

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $5,600 $5,600 $6,000 ($400)
FICA Expense $428 $428 $459 ($31)
Engineering (Yuro & Associates, LLC) $13,000 $13,000 $11,688 $1,313
Arbitrage (Grau) $2,400 $2,400 $2,400 $0
Dissemination (GMS & Disclosure Services) $2,200 $2,200 $2,850 ($650)
Trustee (US Bank) $14,620 $14,620 $13,890 $730
Attorney (HGS) $40,000 $40,000 $61,928 ($21,928)
Tax Roll Assessments (GMS) $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Annual Audit (Grau and Assoc) $3,525 $3,525 $3,525 $0
Management Fees (GMS) $45,000 $45,000 $45,000 $0
Information Technology (GMS) $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $0
Telephone $450 $450 $254 $196
Postage $1,100 $1,100 $415 $685
Printing & Binding $1,800 $1,800 $917 $883
Insurance (FIA) $8,816 $8,816 $8,214 $602
Legal Advertising $1,400 $1,400 $2,015 ($615)
Other Current Charges $1,300 $1,300 $502 $798
Office Supplies $170 $170 $31 $139
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Website Compliance $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $0

Administrative Expenses $149,784 $149,784 $168,061 ($18,277)

Amenity Center
Insurance (FIA) $15,664 $15,664 $13,779 $1,885
Pest Control (Turner Pest Control) $3,123 $3,123 $2,220 $903
Repairs & Replacements $36,000 $36,000 $46,811 ($10,811)
Recreational Passes $800 $800 $599 $201
Office Supplies $1,100 $1,100 $1,499 ($399)
Other Current Charges $300 $300 $495 ($195)
Permit Fees (Pool, ASCAP/BMI/SEASAC) $2,000 $2,000 $1,956 $45

Utilities
Water & Sewer (STCUD) $10,900 $10,900 $11,132 ($232)
Electric (FPL) $36,000 $36,000 $33,554 $2,446
Telephone/Internet (Comcast) $3,800 $3,800 $3,634 $166

For the Period ending September 30,2020

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures



Page 3

Adopted Prorated Actual
Budget Thru  09/30/20 Thru  09/30/20 Variance

Amenity Center Cont'd.

Management Contracts
Lifeguards/Pool Monitors (ASG) $31,245 $31,245 $24,434 $6,811
Facilty Monitor (ASG) $24,200 $24,200 $18,998 $5,202
Facility Management (ASG) $61,000 $61,000 $61,000 $0
Facility Attendants (ASG) $16,200 $16,200 $14,364 $1,836
Field Operations (ASG) $51,259 $51,259 $51,259 $0
Facility Maintenance (ASG) $49,000 $49,000 $49,000 $0
Pool Maintenance (ASG) $14,317 $14,317 $13,900 $417
Pool Chemicals $13,144 $13,144 $13,477 ($333)
Janitorial Services (ASG) $9,064 $9,064 $8,800 $264
Common Area Waste Collection $18,300 $18,300 $18,300 $0
Program Director (ASG) $2,575 $2,575 $2,575 $0
Refuse Service (Advance Disposal) $9,840 $9,840 $9,278 $562
Security - ENVERA $6,409 $6,409 $5,916 $493
Special Events $9,000 $9,000 $8,767 $233

Amenity Center Expenses $425,240 $425,240 $415,747 $9,493

Grounds Maintenance
Streetlighting (FPL) $36,000 $36,000 $36,939 ($939)
Lake Maintenance (Future Horizons) $11,580 $11,580 $14,100 ($2,520)
Landscape Maintenance (Duval Landscape) $305,000 $305,000 $304,067 $933
Landscape Contingency $30,000 $30,000 $16,085 $13,915
Irrigation Repairs $6,000 $6,000 $16,235 ($10,235)
Capital Reserves $215,300 $215,300 $100,000 $115,300

Grounds Maintenance Expenses $603,880 $603,880 $487,426 $116,454

Total Expenses $1,178,904 $1,178,904 $1,071,234 $107,671

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($48,726) $108,978

Fund Balance - Beginning $48,726 $366,447

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $475,425

For the Period ending September 30,2020

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures



Page 4

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total

Revenues:

Maintenance Assessments $12,733 $90,219 $147,322 $831,291 $0 $12,108 $38,694 $0 $7,995 $2,601 $0 $24,798 $1,167,762
Interest/Miscellaneous $219 $1,021 $24 $385 $84 $108 $2,114 $6 $106 $103 $2,782 $1,007 $7,958
Amenities Revenue $2,497 $0 $0 $850 $0 $0 $720 $0 $150 $0 $175 $100 $4,492

Total Revenues $15,449 $91,239 $147,346 $832,526 $84 $12,217 $41,528 $6 $8,251 $2,704 $2,957 $25,905 $1,180,212

Expenditures:

Administrative

Supervisor Fees $0 $800 $0 $800 $800 $600 $0 $800 $800 $0 $800 $600 $6,000
FICA Expense $0 $61 $0 $61 $61 $46 $0 $61 $61 $0 $61 $46 $459
Engineering $313 $625 $1,813 $750 $1,250 $2,313 $563 $563 $1,000 $625 $938 $938 $11,688
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,400 $0 $0 $2,400
Dissemination $483 $183 $133 $167 $167 $717 $167 $167 $167 $167 $167 $167 $2,850
Trustee $3,631 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,759 $4,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,890
Attorney $3,763 $6,479 $1,988 $6,038 $1,500 $6,781 $2,497 $5,413 $6,118 $9,610 $5,843 $5,899 $61,928
Tax Roll Assessments $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,525 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,525
Management Fees $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $45,000
Computer Time $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $1,600
Telephone $85 $0 $31 $16 $0 $19 $78 $0 $0 $25 $0 $0 $254
Postage $37 $8 $9 $237 $8 $23 $15 $10 $24 $25 $11 $8 $415
Printing & Binding $57 $37 $114 $94 $61 $63 $109 $15 $86 $108 $21 $150 $917
Insurance $8,214 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,214
Legal Advertising $0 $76 $0 $184 $0 $108 $85 $377 $372 $184 $471 $157 $2,015
Other Current Charges $31 $44 $41 $90 $42 $40 $25 $33 $38 $38 $44 $38 $502
Office Supplies $1 $0 $1 $1 $6 $7 $1 $0 $6 $1 $1 $6 $31
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Website Compliance $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $1,200

Administrative Expenses $25,773 $12,297 $8,113 $12,421 $7,879 $20,457 $12,023 $14,947 $12,656 $17,166 $12,340 $11,992 $168,061

Amenity Center

Insurance $14,667 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($888) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,779
Pest Control $185 $185 $185 $185 $185 $185 $185 $185 $185 $185 $185 $185 $2,220
Repairs & Replacements $3,269 $3,019 $1,149 $6,435 $5,314 $5,621 $6,009 $544 $3,146 $2,222 $1,999 $8,084 $46,811
Recreational Passes $390 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $209 $0 $0 $0 $599
Office Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4 $356 $0 $0 $409 $215 $515 $1,499
Other Current Charges $0 $45 $45 $45 $45 $45 $45 $45 $45 $45 $45 $45 $495
Permit Fees $365 $0 $0 $1,241 $0 $0 $0 $0 $350 $0 $0 $0 $1,956
Utilities

Water & Sewer $549 $763 $986 $593 $758 $684 $2,199 $816 $800 $736 $1,424 $825 $11,132
Electric $2,739 $3,108 $2,840 $2,661 $2,637 $2,656 $2,606 $1,867 $3,119 $3,276 $3,151 $2,894 $33,554
Telephone/Cable/Internet $299 $299 $299 $305 $304 $304 $304 $303 $303 $303 $306 $307 $3,634

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

General Fund

Month By Month Income Statement
FY 2020



Page 5

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

General Fund

Month By Month Income Statement
FY 2020

Amenity Center Cont'd.
Management Contracts

Pool Monitors/Lifeguards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,231 $7,491 $7,605 $7,211 $896 $24,434
Facilty Monitor $272 $2,017 $1,522 $1,432 $1,802 $1,548 $788 $0 $2,020 $2,560 $3,049 $1,989 $18,998
Facility Management (5,083.33) $5,083 $5,083 $5,083 $5,083 $5,083 $5,083 $5,083 $5,083 $5,083 $5,083 $5,083 $5,083 $61,000
Facility Attendants $1,350 $795 $868 $1,012 $900 $901 $738 $0 $2,494 $2,052 $1,700 $1,555 $14,364
Field Operations (4,271.58) $4,272 $4,272 $4,272 $4,272 $4,272 $4,272 $4,272 $4,272 $4,272 $4,272 $4,272 $4,272 $51,259
Facility Maintenance (4,083.33) $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $49,000
Pool Maintenance (1,158.33) $1,158 $1,158 $1,158 $1,158 $1,158 $1,158 $1,158 $1,158 $1,158 $1,158 $1,158 $1,158 $13,900
Pool Chemicals (854.91 and 1399.10) $831 $831 $855 $855 $855 $855 $1,399 $1,399 $1,399 $1,399 $1,399 $1,399 $13,477
Janitorial Services (733.33) $733 $733 $733 $733 $733 $733 $733 $733 $733 $733 $733 $733 $8,800
Common Area Waste Collection $1,525 $1,525 $1,525 $1,525 $1,525 $1,525 $1,525 $1,525 $1,525 $1,525 $1,525 $1,525 $18,300
Program Director (214.58) $215 $215 $215 $215 $215 $215 $215 $215 $215 $215 $215 $215 $2,575
Refuse Service $0 $821 $821 $848 $848 $848 $848 $848 $848 $848 $848 $848 $9,278
Security - Envera (493) $493 $493 $493 $493 $493 $493 $493 $493 $493 $493 $493 $493 $5,916
Special Events $1,716 $6,529 $2,139 ($8,338) $1,570 $1,874 $551 $229 $0 $296 $641 $1,560 $8,767

Amenity Center Expenses $44,193 $35,974 $29,270 $24,836 $32,780 $32,200 $33,591 $25,030 $39,972 $39,500 $39,736 $38,665 $415,747

Grounds Maintenance

Street lighting $2,971 $2,969 $2,959 $2,970 $2,964 $2,964 $3,154 $3,194 $3,162 $3,211 $3,211 $3,211 $36,939
Lake Maintenance ($1,175.00) $1,175 $1,175 $1,175 $1,175 $1,175 $1,175 $1,175 $1,175 $1,175 $1,175 $1,175 $1,175 $14,100
Landscape Maintenance ($25,3384.88) $25,339 $25,339 $25,339 $25,339 $25,339 $25,339 $25,339 $25,339 $25,339 $25,339 $25,339 $25,339 $304,067
Landscape Contingency $0 $0 $0 $1,605 $0 $8,362 $0 $400 $2,500 $300 $503 $2,415 $16,085
Irrigation Repairs $1,685 $1,060 $0 $1,390 $785 $0 $725 $1,130 $4,455 $4,730 $0 $275 $16,235
Capital Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100,000

Grounds Maintenance Expenses $31,170 $30,543 $29,473 $32,479 $30,263 $37,840 $130,393 $31,237 $36,631 $34,755 $30,227 $32,415 $487,426

Total Expenses $101,135 $78,814 $66,856 $69,736 $70,922 $90,497 $176,007 $71,214 $89,258 $91,421 $82,303 $83,072 $1,071,234

.

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($85,686) $12,425 $80,490 $762,790 ($70,838) ($78,280) ($134,479) ($71,207) ($81,007) ($88,717) ($79,347) ($57,166) $108,978



Page 6

11 Prorated Actual
Adopted 
Budget

Thru 
09/30/20

Thru 
09/30/20 Variance

Revenues:

Interest Income $5,000 $300 $8,364 $8,064
Assessments $989,969 $989,969 $982,576 ($7,393)
Prepayments A1 $0 $0 $14,001 $14,001
Prepayments A2 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $994,969 $990,269 $1,004,941 $14,672

Expenditures

Series 2015A-1
Interest 11/1 $178,084 $178,084 $178,084 $0
Principal Prepayment 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest 5/1 $178,084 $178,084 $177,999 $85
Principal 5/1 $425,000 $425,000 $425,000 $0
Special Call 5/1 $0 $0 $15,000 ($15,000)

Series 2015A-2
Interest 11/1 $54,388 $54,388 $54,388 $0
Principal Prepayment 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest 5/1 $54,388 $54,388 $54,269 $119
Principal 5/1 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $0
Special Call 5/1 $0 $0 $30,000 ($30,000)

Total Expenditures $989,943 $989,943 $1,044,739 ($54,796)

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $5,027 $327 ($39,797) ($40,124)

Other Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfer In (Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Other Sources(Uses) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $5,027 ($39,797)

Fund Balance - Beginning $257,026 $771,782

Fund Balance - Ending $262,053 $731,985

For the Period ending September 30,2020

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2015A1-A2

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures



Page 7

11 Prorated Actual
Adopted 
Budget

Thru 
09/30/20

Thru 
09/30/20 Variance

Revenues:

Interest Income $700 $700 $734 $34
Assessments $79,318 $79,318 $78,696 ($622)
Prepayments B1 $0 $0 $1,176 $1,176
Prepayments B2 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $80,018 $80,018 $80,605 $587

Expenditures

Series 2015B-1
Interest 11/1 $19,795 $19,795 $19,795 $0
Interest 5/1 $19,795 $19,795 $19,795 $0
Principal 5/1 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $0

Series 2015B-2
Interest 11/1 $5,669 $5,669 $5,669 $0
Principal Prepayment 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest 5/1 $5,669 $5,669 $5,550 $119
Principal 5/1 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0

Total Expenditures $75,928 $75,928 $80,809 ($4,881)

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $4,091 $4,091 ($203)

Other Sources (Uses)

Operating Transfer In (Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Other Sources(Uses) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $4,091 ($203)

Fund Balance - Beginning $32,495 $75,682

Fund Balance - Ending $36,585 $75,479

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2015B1-B2

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending September 30,2020



Page 8

11 Prorated Actual
Adopted 
Budget

Thru 
09/30/20

Thru 
09/30/20 Variance

Revenues:

Interest Income $2,000 $2,000 $1,906 ($94)
Assessments $286,688 $286,688 $285,151 ($1,537)

Total Revenues $288,688 $288,688 $287,057 ($1,631)

Expenditures

Series 2016
   Interest 11/1 $69,616 $69,616 $69,616 $0
   Interest 5/1 $69,616 $69,616 $69,616 $0
   Principal 5/1 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $0
   Special Call 5/1 $0 $0 $10,000 ($10,000)

Total Expenditures $289,231 $289,231 $299,231 ($10,000)

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($543) ($543) ($12,174)

Fund Balance - Beginning $85,785 $208,823

Fund Balance - Ending $85,242 $196,649

For the Period ending September 30,2020

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures



Page 9

11
 Series       

2015A-1 & A-2

Revenues:

Interest Income $25

Total Revenues $25

Expenditures

Capital Outlay (1) - Series 2016 $0
Capital Outlay - Series 2015A-1-A2 $0
Capital Outlay - Series 2015 B-1-B2 $0
Cost of Issuance $0

Total Expenditures $0

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $25

Other Sources (Uses)

Operating Transfer In $0

Total Other Sources(Uses) $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $25

Fund Balance - Beginning $2,718

Fund Balance - Ending $2,743

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For the Period ending September 30,2020



Page 10

Prorated Acutal
Adopted 
Budget

Thru 
09/30/20

Thru 
09/30/20 Variance

Revenues:

Capital Reserve Funding - Transfer In $215,300 $215,300 $100,000 ($115,300)

Total Revenues $215,300 $215,300 $100,000 ($115,300)

Expenditures

Repair and Replacement $105,496 $105,496 $35,805 $69,691
Capital Outlay $0 $0 $20,832 ($20,832)
Other Current Charges $200 $200 $231 ($31)

Total Expenditures $105,696 $105,696 $56,867 $48,829

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $109,604 $43,133

Fund Balance - Beginning $164,348 $147,306

Fund Balance - Ending $273,952 $190,439

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Capital Reserve Funds

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For the Period ending September 30,2020



Page 11

Turnbull Creek Community Development District
FY 2020 Assessement Receipts Summary

SERIES SERIES SERIES

# UNITS  ASSESSED
TOTAL 

ASSESSED

2015 A1-A2 
DEBT 

ASSESSED

2016 
DEBT 

ASSESSED

2015 B1-2 
DEBT 

ASSESSED
 O&M 

ASSESSED

CERTIFIED TAX ROLL 959 2,478,962.18 987,239.09 286,504.77 79,069.42 1,126,148.91

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS
SERIES SERIES SERIES

DATE RECEIVED ST JOHNS CO. DIST. TOTAL RECEIVED

2015 A1- A2 
DEBT 

RECEIVED

2016 
DEBT 

RECEIVED

2015 B1-2 
DEBT 

RECEIVED
O&M     

RECEIVED
10/29/2019 FY19 Excess Fee Audit Entry (9,291.02)         (2,696.64)       (744.22)        12,732.94        
11/19/2019 1 50,984.75          20,304.52        5,892.54        1,626.22      23,161.47        
11/25/2019 2 24,642.07          9,813.63          2,847.99        785.99          11,194.46        
11/26/2019 3 122,969.42        48,972.19        14,212.13      3,922.25      55,862.85        
12/13/2019 4 120,421.52        47,957.50        13,917.65      3,840.99      54,705.38        
12/19/2019 5 (11/26-12/6) 203,875.37        81,192.74        23,562.79      6,502.84      92,617.00        
1/14/2020 6 (11/2-11/3) 1,216,508.28    484,470.69     140,597.31    38,801.96    552,638.32     
1/29/2020 7 (11/9-12/31) 610,915.71        243,295.31     70,606.27      19,485.89    277,528.25     
1/30/2020 INT (10/1-12/31) 2,474.74 985.56 286.02            78.93 1,124.23          
3/30/2020 8 (1/1-1/31) 26,653.53          10,614.69        3,080.47        850.16          12,108.22        
4/12/2020 INTEREST 1,174.93 467.91 135.79            37.48 533.75 
5/6/2020 9 (2/1-4/30) 84,000.44          33,452.92        9,708.31        2,679.29      38,159.92        
6/10/2020 TAX CERTS 17,599.54          7,008.96          2,034.06        561.36          7,995.16          
7/10/2020 INTEREST 30.89 - - - 30.89 
7/13/2020 11 5,657.80 2,253.20          653.90            180.46          2,570.24          
10/5/2020 12 2,705.91 1,077.62          312.73            86.31 1,229.25          

10/29/2020 EXCESS FEES 23,569.22          - - - 23,569.22        

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 2,514,184.12    982,576.42     285,151.31   78,695.90   1,167,761.54 

PERCENT COLLECTED 101.42% 99.53% 99.53% 99.53% 103.70%



Page 12

Series 2015A1-A2 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds

Interest Rate: 4.190%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2035
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% Max Annual Debt
Reserve Fund Requirement: $495,258
Reserve Fund Balance: $495,828

Bonds outstanding - 4/30/2015 $13,375,000
Less:  May 2, 2016 (Principal) ($475,000)
Less:  May 2, 2016 (Prepayment -A2) ($15,000)
Less:  November 1, 2016 (Prepayment -A1) ($10,000)
Less:  November 1, 2016 (Prepayment -A2) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2017 (Principal-A1) ($395,000)
Less:  May 1, 2017 (Principal-A2) ($90,000)
Less:  May 1, 2017 (Prepayment-A2) ($10,000)
Less:  November 1, 2017 (Prepayment -A1) ($15,000)
Less:  November 1, 2017 (Prepayment -A2) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 (Principal-A1) ($405,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 (Principal-A2) ($90,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 (Prepayment -A1) ($15,000)
Less:  November 1, 2018 (Principal-A1) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Principal-A1) ($400,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Principal-A2) ($95,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Prepayment -A1) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Prepayment -A2) ($30,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 (Prepayment -A1) ($5,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 (Prepayment -A2) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Principal-A1) ($425,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Principal-A2) ($100,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Prepayment -A1) ($15,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Prepayment -A2) ($30,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $10,730,000

Series 2015B1-B2 Pond Bank Reconstruction Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 4.450%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2045
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% Max Annual Debt
Reserve Fund Requirement: $41,378
Reserve Fund Balance: $41,427

Bonds outstanding - 4/30/2015 $1,280,000
Less:  May 2, 2016 Principal B1 ($20,000)
Less:  May 2, 2016 Principal B2 ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2017 (Principal-B1) ($20,000)
Less:  May 1, 2017 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)
Less:  November 1, 2017 (Prepayment-B1) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 (Principal-B1) ($20,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)
Less:  November 1, 2018 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Principal-B1) ($20,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Principal-B1) ($20,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $1,140,000

Series 2016 Special Assessment Refunding and Revenue Bonds

Interest Rate: 3.700%
Maturity Date: 11/1/2037
Reserve Fund Definition: 40% Max Annual Debt
Reserve Fund Requirement: $115,142
Reserve Fund Balance: $115,742

Bonds outstanding - 5/31/2016 $4,196,000
Less:  May 1, 2017 Principal ($150,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 Principal ($139,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 Principal ($144,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 Principal ($150,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 Prepayment ($10,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $3,603,000

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Community Development District

Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 
Accounts Payable 8/1/20 - 8/31/20 1178-1199 83,482.96$               

9/1/20-9/30/20 1200-1217 96,186.24$               

  Subtotal 179,669.20$              

Capital Reserve Fund  
Accounts Payable 8/7/20 101 2,989.00$                  

9/11/20 102 21,351.11$               
 

 Subtotal 24,340.11$                  

Total    204,009.31$           

*Fedex invoices available upon request.

Turnbull Creek

Check Run Summary 
8/01/2020 - 9/30/2020



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/30/20          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       TURNBULL CREEK CDD

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/03/20 00277 7/24/20 6882     202007 320-57200-43400                                     *            4,730.00
IRRIGATION REPAIRS

DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC                                 4,730.00 001178
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/03/20 00015 7/22/20 115995   202006 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,500.00

JUN MONTHLY MEETING
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            1,500.00 001179

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/03/20 00015 7/22/20 116001   202006 310-51300-31500                                     *            4,618.06

JUN GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            4,618.06 001180

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/03/20 00041 8/01/20 13129559 202008 330-57200-46500                                     *            1,399.10

AUG POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,399.10 001181

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/03/20 00285 7/02/20 S51962   202007 330-57200-63100                                     *              133.88

REPAIR AC
WEATHER ENGINEERS, INC                                            133.88 001182

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/07/20 00324 7/09/20 D5208    202007 330-57200-63100                                     *              416.09

FLOWMETER
CROWN POOLS, INC                                                  416.09 001183

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/07/20 00277 7/31/20 7133     202007 320-53800-46700                                     *              300.00

REMOVE OAK TREE
DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC                                   300.00 001184

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/07/20 00277 8/01/20 6994     202008 320-53800-46600                                     *           25,338.88

AUG LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC                                25,338.88 001185

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/07/20 00205 7/31/20 64088    202007 320-53800-46800                                     *            1,175.00

JUL LAKE MAINTENANCE
FUTURE HORIZONS INC                                             1,175.00 001186

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/07/20 00303 8/03/20 08032020 202008 300-20700-10500                                     *            2,034.06

6/10/20 ST.JOHN CTY TAX D
8/03/20 08032020 202008 300-20700-10500                                     *              653.90

7/13/20 ST.JOHN CTY TAX D
TURNBULL CREEK CDD-HANCOCK 2016                                 2,687.96 001187

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/20 00016 8/01/20 266      202008 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

AUG MANAGEMENT FEE
8/01/20 266      202008 310-51300-55000                                     *              100.00

AUG WEBSITE ADMIN

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/30/20          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       TURNBULL CREEK CDD

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

8/01/20 266      202008 310-51300-35100                                     *              133.33
AUG INFORM TECHNOLOGY

8/01/20 266      202008 310-51300-31300                                     *              166.67
AUG DISSEMINATION SERVICE

8/01/20 266      202008 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .66
OFFICE SUPPLIES

8/01/20 266      202008 310-51300-42000                                     *               11.00
POSTAGE

8/01/20 266      202008 310-51300-42500                                     *               21.45
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,183.11 001188
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/20 00346 8/01/20 MURA5859 202008 330-57200-49000                                     *               45.00

AUG PREMIUM WEBSITE FEE
NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS, INC.                                    45.00 001189

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/20 00163 7/31/20 39       202007 330-57200-34600                                     *            7,605.00

JUL LIFEGUARD SERVICES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC                              7,605.00 001190

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/20 00163 8/01/20 38       202008 330-57200-34800                                     *            2,016.67

AUG FACILITY MONITOR
8/01/20 38       202008 330-57200-34800                                     *            1,032.13

AUG FACILITY MONITOR
8/01/20 38       202008 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,083.33

AUG FACILITY MANAGEMENT
8/01/20 38       202008 330-57200-34300                                     *            1,350.00

AUG FACILITY ATTENDANTS
8/01/20 38       202008 330-57200-34300                                     *              350.48

AUG FACILITY ATTENDANTS
8/01/20 38       202008 330-57200-34100                                     *            4,271.58

AUG FIELD OPERATIONS
8/01/20 38       202008 330-57200-34400                                     *            4,083.33

AUG FACILITY MANAGEMENT
8/01/20 38       202008 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,158.33

AUG POOL MAINTENANCE
8/01/20 38       202008 330-57200-34200                                     *              733.33

AUG JANITORIAL SERVICES
8/01/20 38       202008 330-57200-34900                                     *            1,525.00

AUG COM AREA WASTE COLLEC
8/01/20 38       202008 330-57200-34700                                     *              214.58

AUG PROGRAM DIRECTOR
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC                             21,818.76 001191

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/20 00302 8/06/20 2712     202007 310-51300-31100                                     *              625.00

JUL ENGINEERING SERVICES
YURO & ASSOCIATES, LLC                                            625.00 001192

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/30/20          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       TURNBULL CREEK CDD

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/20/20 00163 8/11/20 40       202007 330-57200-63100                                     *              239.40
JUL MILEAGE

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC                                239.40 001193
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/20/20 00163 8/11/20 41       202007 330-57200-63100                                     *              228.23

JUL MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC                                228.23 001194

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/20/20 00004 7/14/20 I0329567 202007 310-51300-48000                                     *              183.99

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD                                          183.99 001195

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/20/20 00039 8/10/20 6833549  202008 330-57200-46600                                     *              110.00

AUG PEST CONTROL
TURNER PEST CONTROL                                               110.00 001196

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/20/20 00039 8/10/20 6833752  202008 330-57200-46600                                     *               75.00

AUG PEST CONTROL
TURNER PEST CONTROL                                                75.00 001197

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/28/20 00015 8/20/20 116613   202007 310-51300-31500                                     *            5,070.50

JUL GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            5,070.50 001198

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/28/20 00302 7/23/20 2703     202006 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,000.00

JUN ENGINEERING SERVICES
YURO & ASSOCIATES, LLC                                          1,000.00 001199

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/03/20 00277 9/01/20 7302     202009 320-53800-46600                                     *           25,338.88

SEP LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC                                25,338.88 001200

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/03/20 00205 8/31/20 64521    202008 320-53800-46800                                     *            1,175.00

AUG LAKE MAINTENANCE
FUTURE HORIZONS INC                                             1,175.00 001201

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/03/20 00041 9/01/20 13129559 202009 330-57200-46500                                     *            1,399.10

SEP POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,399.10 001202

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/03/20 00285 8/31/20 C20647   202008 330-57200-63100                                     *              199.50

HVAC INSPECTION
WEATHER ENGINEERS, INC                                            199.50 001203

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/11/20 00277 8/31/20 7454     202008 320-53800-46700                                     *              502.59

INSTALLED ROSES
DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC                                   502.59 001204

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/30/20          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       TURNBULL CREEK CDD

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/11/20 00103 9/01/20 11620    202009 300-15500-10000                                     *           23,110.00
FY21 INSURANCE POLICY

EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS, LLC                                   23,110.00 001205
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/11/20 00016 9/01/20 267      202009 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

SEP MANAGEMENT FEES
9/01/20 267      202009 310-51300-55000                                     *              100.00

SEP WEBSITE ADMIN
9/01/20 267      202009 310-51300-35100                                     *              133.33

SEP INFORM TECHNOLOGY
9/01/20 267      202009 310-51300-31300                                     *              166.67

SEP DISSEMINATION SERVICE
9/01/20 267      202009 310-51300-51000                                     *                6.46

OFFICE SUPPLIES
9/01/20 267      202009 310-51300-42000                                     *                8.00

POSTAGE
9/01/20 267      202009 310-51300-42500                                     *              150.15

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,314.61 001206

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/11/20 00015 3/20/20 113608   202002 310-51300-31500                                     *            4,539.45

FEB GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            4,539.45 001207

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/11/20 00346 9/01/20 MURA5860 202009 330-57200-49000                                     *               45.00

SEP PREMIUM WEBSITE FEE
NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS, INC.                                    45.00 001208

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/11/20 00163 8/31/20 42-A     202008 330-57200-34600                                     *            7,210.95

AUG LIFEGUARD SERVICES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC                              7,210.95 001209

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/11/20 00163 9/01/20 42-B     202009 330-57200-34800                                     *            2,016.67

SEP FACILITY MONITOR
9/01/20 42-B     202009 330-57200-34800                                     *               27.23-

SEP FACIL MONITOR CREDIT
9/01/20 42-B     202009 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,083.33

SEP FACILITY MANAGEMENT
9/01/20 42-B     202009 330-57200-34300                                     *            1,350.00

SEP FACILITY ATTENDANTS
9/01/20 42-B     202009 330-57200-34300                                     *              205.04

SEP FACILITY ATTENDANTS
9/01/20 42-B     202009 330-57200-34100                                     *            4,271.58

SEP FIEDL OPERATIONS
9/01/20 42-B     202009 330-57200-34400                                     *            4,083.33

SEP FACILITY MAINTENANCE

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/30/20          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       TURNBULL CREEK CDD

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

9/01/20 42-B     202009 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,158.33
SEP POOL MAINTENANCE

9/01/20 42-B     202009 330-57200-34200                                     *              733.33
SEP JANITORIAL SERVICES

9/01/20 42-B     202009 330-57200-34900                                     *            1,525.00
SEP COMMON AREA WASTE COL

9/01/20 42-B     202009 330-57200-34700                                     *              214.58
SEP PROGRAM DIRECTOR

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC                             20,613.96 001210
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/11/20 00302 9/09/20 2733     202008 310-51300-31100                                     *              937.50

AUG ENGINEERING SERVICES
YURO & ASSOCIATES, LLC                                            937.50 001211

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/20 00269 9/01/20 694283   202009 300-15500-10000                                     *            1,479.00

10/1/20-12/31/20 MONITOR
ENVERA                                                          1,479.00 001212

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/20 00163 9/11/20 43       202009 330-57200-34600                                     *              896.25

LIFEGUARD THRU 9/10/20
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC                                896.25 001213

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/20 00004 8/20/20 I0330110 202008 310-51300-48000                                     *               94.24

NOTICE OF MEETINGS SCHDL
8/21/20 I0330189 202008 310-51300-48000                                     *              192.97

REQUEST QUAL ENGINNER SRV
8/31/20 I0330393 202008 310-51300-48000                                     *              183.99

NOTICE OF MEETING 9/8/20
THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD                                          471.20 001214

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/25/20 00277 9/21/20 7502     202009 320-53800-46700                                     *            1,158.26

REMOV ROSES/INST NELLIE
DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC                                 1,158.26 001215

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/25/20 00277 9/24/20 7530     202009 320-53800-46700                                     *            1,256.95

PLANT INSTALL IN FOUNTAIN
DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC                                 1,256.95 001216

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/25/20 00360 9/21/20 20200921 202009 330-57200-63100                                     *            1,538.04

GATE REPAIR
TNZ MOBILE WELDING                                              1,538.04 001217

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK C                179,669.20

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              179,669.20

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO







































































































































































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/30/20          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       TURNBULL CREEK-CAPITAL RESERVE

BANK B CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/07/20 00045 7/15/20 5358-1   202007 600-53800-61000                                     *            2,989.00
MOTOR REPLACEMENT

KG POWER SYSTEMS                                                2,989.00 000101
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/11/20 00047 5/20/20 6209     202005 600-53800-61000                                     *           21,351.11

REPALCED OAK TREES
DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC                                21,351.11 000102

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 24,340.11

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               24,340.11

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO






	Agenda
	IV.	Consideration of Pool Umbrellas or Shade Structure
	V.	Discussion of Bocce Ball Court Proposed Location and Drainage 
	VI.	Consideration of Agreement with JMT for Engineering Services 
	VIII. C. 1.	Memorandum
	2.	Field Operations Manager Picture Report
	3.	Activities Sheet
	4.	Duval Audit Reports
	5.	Tennis Court Repairs
	6.	Tennis Court Lighting
	7.	Pressure Washing of Roof Tiles
	D. 1.	Consideration of Proposals for a New Shed
	2. a.	Mindfulness Meditation
	b.	Amenity Flag Football
	X. A.	Approval of Minutes of the September 8, 2020 Meeting and September 29, 2020 Special Meeting
	B.	Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending September 30, 2020; Month-to-Month Income Statement; Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.	Approval of Check Register 



